6:45

6:55

7:25

7:30

B

7:45

1.

8:00

8:05

8:10

8:15

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, January 21, 2020—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting

Welcome and Call to Order

Qath of Office for Board

VOY & FOY Official Resolution Presentations
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — December 17, 2019
Closed Session Minutes Approval — December 17, 2019
Approval of the December Operational Checks
Approval of December Financial Reports

Director’s, Strategic Plan, and Friends Reports

Public Comment

Action Items

Donations

2020 Board Officers (Move to start and new officers to continue the meeting)
2020 Board Committees

2019 to 2020 Budget Carryovers

Discussion Items

Fine Free

Program Reporting to Board

ALA: Future Trends in Public Libraries

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input™ at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

« You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

+ You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, December 17, 2019 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: S. Lackey, E. Sensoli, A. Merkel, J. Carr, & G. Munce.

Trustees Absent: C. Taylor & TJ Helfferich.

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.
Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order

S. Lackey called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the agenda as
presented. Discussion: None All Ayes: 5-0

Compulsory Segments:
Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the minutes of the
November 19, 2019 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 5-0

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by J. Carr to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for November, 2019. Discussion: None
All Ayes 5-0

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by A. Merkel to accept Financial Reports for
November, 2019. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 5-0



Director’s Report Update:

L. Coryell update:

Bridgeport Consulting, who is helping to create the library’s 2020-2023 Strategic
Plan will be at the January All-Staff Meeting and will present to the board at the
February Board Meeting.

The library purchased two butterfly chairs with donations made in Robert
German's memory. The chairs will be equipped with memorial plaques and will
be placed outside in the reading garden in the Spring. In the meantime, the
chairs are in the main lobby.

Friends Report Update:

The Friends are preparing for their annual meeting on January 25, 10:30-Noon.
They have received the library's 2020 wish list.

New officers are being worked out, as are job descriptions and bylaws.

Friend of the Year (Jo Ann Munce) and Volunteer of the Year (Meg Gower} were
announced at December 7%'s Volunteer Appreciation Parade-Watching Party.

Other Reports Notes:

Anne asked about the hard-to-recycle items campaign that the Chelsea Zero Waste
Coalition is sponsoring and that the library is supporting as a drop-off site.

Elizabeth shared that one of the drawings from the Artful Aging display in the main
lobby was done by her mother.

Public Comment: None



Action Item #1: Donations
MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve and acknowledge
the presented 2019 November donations of $650.00.
Discussion: Gary spoke about trusts and estate planning and whether we should
include information on these in donation acknowledgements.

All Ayes: 5-0

Action Item #2: 2020 Calendar of Operations and Holidays

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the presented
calendar of operations and holidays. Discussion: Lori discussed the data and reasoning
in adding Thanksgiving Friday to the holiday list.

All Ayes: 5-0

Action ltem #3: 2020 Board Meeting Calendar
MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve the presented board

meeting calendar. Discussion: None.
All Ayes: 5-0

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to move into CLOSED
SESSION to discuss Action Item #4: Director Annual Review.

Roll Call to go into Closed Session: Susan — Aye, Elizabeth — Aye, Gary — Aye, Jan —
Aye, Anne — Aye.

Rall Call to come out of Closed Session: Jan — Aye, Elizabeth — Aye, Susan — Aye,
Gary — Aye, Anne — Aye.

Action ltem #4: Director Annual Review

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the
recommendation from the Personnel Committee for the Director's Annual Review.
Discussion: None.

All Ayes: 5-0



Action ltem #5: Capital Improvement Fund Commitment

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by A. Merkel to move the funds to maintain
the commitment of keeping $100,000.00 in the Capital Improvement Fund. Discussion:
None.

All Ayes: 5-0

Action Item #6: 2019 to 2020 Budget Carryovers
MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by A. Merke! to approve the carryovers from
the 2019 budget to the 2020 budget. Discussion: None.

All Ayes: 5-0

Discussion item #1: 2020 Board Officers

Officer post recommendations were shared and will be an Action ltem in January.

Discussion item #2: 2020 Board Committees

Committee chairs and membership recommendations were shared and will be an Action
ltem in January.

Discussion ltem #3: Programming Cost/Benefit Analysis

There was a discussion about the pros and cons of a formalized review template for
programming; whether it is necessary and, if so, what form it would take. Also discussed
what the board wants going forward on the Performance Dashboard. It was agreed that
this discussion should continue and needs to be addressed again when the full board is
present.



Discussion Item #4: At-Large Board Member Approval

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by G. Munce to move Discussion ltem #4 to
Action ltem #7. Discussion: None,
All Ayes: 5-0

Action Item #7: At-Large Board Member Approval
MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve Susan Lackey for
another term as an at-large trustee on the library board. Discussion: None.

All Ayes: 5-0

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —

Finance Committee —

Personnel Committee — Minutes were in packet.
Nominating Committee — Minutes were in packet.

Community Outreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None

Other Items: None



Adjourn:

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by A. Merkel to adjourn the meeting at 8:31
p.m.

All Ayes: 5-0

Jan Carr, Board Secretary Date



B ‘IN
FINANCE




— S— co— ——

-

o - '--l'
- ! —
Ml &
11 1

S



Chelsea District Library

01/21/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
701 - Personnel Expenses
701.100 - Wages
701.120 - Retirement Pick up ER
12/04/2019 20191206 Alerus Financial 12/06/2019 PR 1,357.56
12/06/2018 PR 12062019 RETIREMENT -1,357.56
12/17/2019 20191202 Alerus Financial 12/20/2019 PR FLEX TO 457(b) 1,357.56
12/18/2019 PR 11222020 RETIREMENT -1,357.56
12/20/2019 PR 12202019 RETIREMENT -1,357.56
12/30/2019 20191216 Alerus Financial 01/02/2020 PR FLEX TO 457(b) 1,29573
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01115 - PAYROLL 01/02 RETIREMENT PICK UP 22368
Total 701.120 - Retirement Pick up ER 161.85
701.100 - Wages - Other
12/06/2019 PR 12062019 WAGES 37,803.79
12/17/2019 V51765076 Taylor, Charles P REISSUE ACH AS CHECK 12/6 CHECK DATE 27.74
12/18/2019 PR 11222020 WAGES 37,635.96
12/20/2019 PR 12202019 WAGES 37,635.96
12/31/2019 PR ACCR 19 ACCRUE 01/03/2020 PAYROLL 100% 38,494.94
12/31/2019 PR ACCR 19 ACCRUAL PAYROLL 01/17/2020 1/7TH 5,489.76
Total 701.100 - Wages - Other 157,088.15
Total 701.100 - Wages 157,250.00
701,110 - Retirement-Contributlons - EE
12/04/2019 20191206 Alerus Financial 12/06/2019 PR 2.003.61
12/06/2019 PR 12062015 RETIREMENT PICK UP -2,553.48
1211712019 20191202 Alerus Financial 12/20/2019 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 2,003.61
12/18/2019 PR 11222020 RETIREMENT PICK UP -2,003.61
12/20/2019 PR 12202019 RETIREMENT PICK UP -2,003.61
12/30/2019 20191216 Alerus Financial 01/02/2020 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 2,553.48
12/31/2019 AP1GACC2 01415 - PAYROLL 01/02 CONTRIBUTIONS 364,78
Total 701.110 - Retirement-Contributions - EE 364.78
701.115 - 401A Retirement Matching
12/06/2019 PR 12062019 401 A MATCHING 1,327.78
12/18/2019 PR 11222020 401 A MATCHING 1,327.78
12/20/2019 PR 12202019 401 A MATCHING 1,327.78
12/31/2019 PR ACCR 19 ACCRUE 01/03/2020 PAYROLL 100% 1,308.97
12/3112019 PR ACCR 19 ACCRUAL PAYROLL 01/17/2020 1/7TH _ 1@9 7_8
Total 701.115 - 401A Retirement Matching 5,482 09
701.200 - FICA
12/06/2019 PR 12062019 FICA EMPLOYER 2,673.93
12/18/2019 PR 11222020 FICA EMPLOYER 2,804.49
12/20/201% PR 12202019 FICA EMPLOYER 2,804 49
12/31/2019 PR ACCR 19 ACCRUE 01/03/2020 PAYROLL 100% 2,858.08
12/31/201%9 PR ACCR 19 ACCRUAL PAYROLL 01/17/2020 1/7TH 4 __407.73
Total 701.200 - FICA 11,448.71
701.300 - Flex Benefits
12/06/2019 PR 12062018 Dep Life (CA & DL & HI) -40.02
12/06/2019 PR 12062019 Health Insurance -717.43
12/18/2019 PR 11222020 Dep Life (CA & DL & HI) -40.02
12/18/2019 PR 11222020 Health Insurance -935.77
12/20/2019 PR 12202019 Dep Life (CA & DL & HI) -40.02
12/20/2019 PR 12202019 Health Insurance -935.77
12/31/2019 20191210 Unum Life Insurance Co. 2020 Premium JAN - 698.59
Totat 701.300 - Flex Benefits -2,010.44
701.400 - Unemployment
12/30/2019 2019 4TH QUART... Michigan Municipal League-Unemp 2018 4TH QUARTER 1475
Total 701.400 - Unemployment 14.75

701.500 - Workers Comp

Page 1



Chelsea District Library

01/21/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
12/03/2019 WDH A509527 - 2...  Citizens Insurance Co 2020 WORKMANS COMPENSATION -12/18/... 2.288.00
12/30/2019 AP19ACC1 12105 2020 CITIZENS INS - WORKMANS ~ 2,288.00
Total 701.500 - Workers Comp _4.576.00
Total 701 - Personnel Expenses 177.125.89
727 - Supplies
727.200 - General Operations
12/02/2019 1771833 Arbor Springs Water Co. inc Boltled Water 32.00
12/02/2019 20191203 Zoran, Amy Cards 24.00
12/02/2019 WO-55597-1 SMART BUSINESS SOURCE GENERAL SUPPLIES 229.59
12/13/2019 1773509 Arbor Springs Water Co. Inc Bottled Water 50.50
12127712019 1774824 Arbor Springs Water Co. Ing. Botlled Water 2550
1213072018 20191230 Petty Cash- NAPKINS, SPOONS 18.88
12/30/2019 20191230 Petty Cash- CARD FOR KEEGAN 4.00
12/30/2019 20191230 Petty Cash- KEYS 20.00
1213142019 AP19ACC2 0115 - COSTCO - FORKS 969
1213112019 AP19ACC2 01715 - INTUIT - 1099 FORMS 67.89
Total 727 200 - General Operations 482.05
727.300 - Material Processing
727.320 - Matl Processing Cases
12/20/12019 CIRC Deposit 12/04/19 LD -10.00
12/27/2019 CIRC Deposit 12/27/2019 LD (corrected 01/10 ... -15.00
Total 727.320 - Matl Processing Cases ~ -25.00
Total 727 300 - Material Processing -25.00
727.500 - Cleaning
727.510 - Cleaning Paper Products
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01115 - COSTCO - CLEANING PAPER PROD 58 88
Total 727.510 - Cleaning Paper Products 58 88
727.520 - Cleaning Suppliies
12/02/2019 4035670931 Cintas Corporation-300 Soap 18.43
12/20/2019 4038000635 Cintas Corporation-300 Soap 18.43
Total 727.520 - Cleaning Supplies 36.86
727.530 - Cleaning Rugs
12/02/2019 4035670931 Cintas Corporation-300 Rugs 148.36
12/20/2019 4038000635 Cintas Corporation-300 Rugs 148.36
Total 727.530 - Cleaning Rugs  206.72
Totali 727.500 - Cleaning 392.46
727.600 - Printing
727.620 - Printing Forms
12/13/2019 40924 Chelsea Print & Graphics PO AND CR FOR 2020 43500
Total 727.620 - Printing Forms ~ 435.00
Total 727.600 - Printing 435.00
727.700 - Postage
727.720 - Postage-Operating Postage
12/30/2019 20191230 Petty Cash- ILL RETURN POSTAGE 5.06
Total 727.720 - Postage-Operating Postage 506
Total 727.700 - Postage 5.06
727.800 - Maintenance
727.810 - Maintenance Light Bulbs
12/11/2019 1NE6M-47N4-PERT Amazon Capital Services Inc LIGHT BULBS 3458
Total 727.810 - Maintenance Light Bulbs 34.58



Chelsea District Library

01/21/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
727.830 - Maintenance General
12111/2019 1NBM-47N4-PERT Amazon Capital Services Inc BATTERIES 40.98
121372019 1755005 Chelsea Lumber Company PAINT - 1 GAL 32.89
12/13/2019 1PGX-4RJ4-DKGX ~ Amazon Capital Services Inc DRILL DRIVER, PORTER CABLE 41.85
12117/2019 94141154 Great Lakes Ace Hardware CARPET GLIDES f WALL PLATES IS OFFICE 20 48
Total 727 830 - Maintenance General 136.30
Total 727.800 - Maintenance 170.88
Total 727 - Supplies 1,460.45
801 - Professional Services
§01.040 - Bookkeeper
12/02/2019 20191205 Ballard, Kerry THRU DEC 05, 2019 350.00
12/13/2019 20191212 Ballard, Kerry Bonus 1,000.00
12/13/2019 20191219 Ballard, Kerry THRU DEC 18, 2019 350.00
12130/2019 20191227 Ballard, Kerry THRUDEC 30,2019 350.00
Total 801.040 - Bookkeeper 2,050.00
801.041 - Payroll Services
12/06/2019 22357546 Payrolt 1 NOV 11/08/2019 9595
12/06/2018 PR 12062019 HEARTLAND ACH - PAYROLL PREP 160.07
12/18/2019 PR 11222020 PAYROLL - W-2 FORMS 301.50
12/20/2019 PR 12202019 PAYROLL PREP FEE 30150
Total 801.041 - Payroll Services 859.02
801.042 - Financlal Services
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01/15 - PFM - 2019 ANNUAL DISCLOSURE FI... 1,000.00
Total 801.042 - Financial Services 1,000.00
801.079 - Library Strategic Plan
12/04/2019 1635 Bridgeport Consulting, LLC Strategic Planning 2020 - 2022 3,650.00
Total 801.079 - Library Strategic Plan 3,650.00
801.090 - Collectlon Fees
12/13/2019 569756 Unigue Management Services Inc NOV Collection Fees 12/01/2019 35.80
12/31/2019 AP19ACC?2 01/15 - UMS - 575783 62.55
Total 801.090 - Collection Fees 98.35
801.200 - Insurance
801.210 - General Liability Insurance
12/03/2019 ODH A509529 - 20... Citizens Insurance Co 2020 BUSINESS OWNERS & UMBRELLA INS... 9,643.00
12/30/2019 AP19ACCH 12/05 2020 CITIZENS INS - UMB & OWNERS 9.643.00
Total 801.210 - General Liability Insurance 19,286.00
Total 801.200 - Insurance 19,286.00
801.300 - Banklng Fees
801.315 - Investment Fees
12/08/2019 NOV STMT investment fees
12/31/2019 DEC INV investment fees -
Total 801.315 - Investment Fees 0.00
801.360 - Pay Pal Fees
12/06/2019 PAYPAL12/03 FEES NICOLE SCHAEDIG(550".0303=51.51) 1.51
12/16/2019 PAYPAL 1216 DONALD BALDWIN - PAYPAL (3500°.0303=S... 15.15
12/31/2019 PAYPAL 1231 FORSCH - PAYPAL $150.00 =.0303=54.54 - 4.54
Total 801.360 - Pay Pal Fees - _2}_20
Total 801.300 - Banking Fees 21 .29
Total 801 - Professional Services 26,964 .57

803 - Maintenance Service Contracts

Page 3



Chelsea District Library

01/21/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2019

Date Num Name Memo Amount

803.010 - Maint Svc Contingency
12/02/2019 SEI/01313609 ASSA ABLOY Entrance Systems ROLLER ASSEMBLIES - BOTH DOORS 23986
12/13/2019 22683 Ken Cook's Plumbing and Heating Inc. 2 BACKFLOW REPAIR KITS 168.00
12/20/2019 1-91399120382 Johnson Controls INSTALL CONTACTOR IN VESTIBULE HEAT... 935.00
12/20/2019 1-91212586449 Johnson Controls 2 ACTUATORS REPLACED 209, 210 1,970.19
12/20/2019 1-91398561996 Johnson Controls REPLACE REFRIGERANT MONITOR 1.351.00
12/27/2019 SEI01318832 ASSA ABLOY Entrance Systems OUTER MAIN DOOR 438.92
1212712019 SEIf01318833 ASSA ABLOY Entrance Systems INNER MAIN DOOR 655.00
12/27/2019 22752 Ken Cook's Plumbing and Heating Inc. BACKFLOW BOILER - INSTALL 462,00
1273012019 0D26577002 Cintas Fire Protection 2019 FIRE PANEL REPAIR 370.43
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01/02 ASSA ABLOY - FRONT DOORS 1,093.92
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01/02 CINTAS - FIRE PANEL REPAIR 37042

Total 803.010 - Maint Svc Contingency B8,054.75

8§03.100 - Copier
803.101 - Public Copler

12/02/2019 5008112259 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 2019 Copier Printer Maintenance - DEC 22944
1213112019 5008512269 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 2019 Copier Printer Maintenance - DEC 22944
1213112019 AP19ACC2 01/03 WELLS FARGO - COPIER - PUBLIC 229.44
Total 803.101 - Public Copier 688 32
803.102 - Staff Copier
12/02/2019 5008112259 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 2019 Copier Printer Maintenance - DEC 604.54
12/31/2019 5008512269 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 2019 Copier Printer Maintenance - DEC 604.54
12/31/2019 AP18ACC2 01/03 WELLS FARGO - COPIER - STAFF 604.54
Total 803.102 - Staff Copier 1.813.62
803.103 - Small Printer Malntenance
12/02/2019 5008112259 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 2019 Copier Printer Maintenance - DEC 153.34
12i31/2019 5008512269 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 2019 Copier Printer Maintenance - DEC 153.34
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01/03 WELLS FARGO - COPIER - SMALL 153.34
Total 803.103 - Small Printer Maintenance 460.02
Total 803 100 * Copier 2,961.96

803.300 - Technology
803.340 - Video Equipment

1211112019 10273 Headtech Electronics Inc ON-SITE AV. SERVICE 36000
Total 803.340 - Video Equipment 36000
803.395 - Website Hosting & Service

12117/2019 20191209 Keybank DOMAIN BROKER SVC 6998
Total 803.395 - Website Hosting & Service 6999

Total 803.300 - Technology 429.99

803.600 - Building Maintenance
803,605 - Janltorlal

12/02/12019 12312 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. CLEANING 11117 -11/30/2019 1.440.85
12/16/2019 12339 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. CLEANING 12/01 - 14/2019 1,440.85
1213042019 12356 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. CLEANING 12/15 -28/2019 ~1.440.85

Total B03.605 - Janitorial 432255

803.610 - Lawn/Snow Service
803.611 - Lawn Service

12/06/2019 11554 Association Maintenance Corp FALL CLEANUP - 72000
Total 802.611 - Lawn Service 720.00
803.612 + Snow

12/04/2019 19270 Osinski Inc, Snow - NOVEMBER 2019 92500

12/31/2019 AP1SACC2 01/15 - OSINKI - DEC SNOW 350.00
Total 803.612 * Snow 1,275.00

Page 4



Chelsea District Library

01/21/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 803 610 - Lawn/Snow Service 1,995.00
803.620 - Trash
1211172019 19109 City of Chelsea NOV TRASH 40.00
1213112019 AP19ACC2 01/15 - CITY OF CHELSEA - TRASH 50.00
Total 803.620 - Trash 80.00
803.710 - Backflow Connection Inspection
1211312019 22683 Ken Cook's Plumbing and Heating Inc. BACKFLOW INSPECTION 670.00
Total B03.710 - Backflow Connection Inspection 670.00
803.610 - Roofigutter Inspection
12/18/2019 56339 R. D. Kleinschmidt Inc. Roof / Gutter Inspection 175.00
Total 803.810 - Roof/gutter Inspection 175.00
803.870 - Plumbing MA
12/13/2018 22682 Ken Cook's Plumbing and Heating Inc. ANNUAL MA 500.00
Total B03.870 - Plumbing MA 500.00
Total 803 .600 - Building Maintenance 7,752.55
803.800 - Maint Inspections
12/30/2019 AP19ACCH 12119 2020 MA - KEN COOK'S PLUMBING 500.00
Total 803,800 - Maint Inspections 500.00
Total 803 + Maintenance Service Contracts 19,699.25
850 - Telecommunications
850.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges
850.120 - Telephone
12/02/2019 20001159-1 Navitas Credit Corp 2019 DEC PHONE SERVICE 21281
12/02/2019 734433980411 ATAT 2019 PHONES - DEC 10/26 -11/25/2019 173.74
12/17/2019 20191209 Keybank 2019 PHONES {11/26 12/25/2019) 389 84
12/31/2019 7344333980412 AT&T 2020 734433880412 11/26 -12/25/2019 18365
121312019 20200101 Navitas Credit Corp 2020 JAN PHONE SERVICE 212 81
Total 850.120 - Telephone 1,172.85
850.121 - Director's Cell Phone
12/16/2019 9843112015 Verizon Wireless 2018 Directors phone 10/29 - 11/28/19 52.04
121312019 AP19ACC2 01/15 - VERIZON - DIR PHONE - 9845190338 ) 52.04
Total 850.121 - Director's Cell Phone 104.08
Total 850.100 - Local & Long Distance Charges 1,276.93
850.300 + TLN Internet Service
850.310 - Internet
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01/15 - TLN - 65474 2,047.88
Total 850 310 - Internet 2,047.88
850.311 - WIFI Hotspots
12/16/2019 12142019 A T&T Mobility 2018 HOTSPOTS - DEC 12/07 - 1/06/2020 217.44
12/16/2019 9843112015 Verizon Wireless NOV 2018 Library Hotspots 575.94
12/17/2019 261402854-060 Sprint 2019 DEC HOTSPOTS 11411 - 12110/2019 366.91
1273142019 AP19ACC2 01/15 - VERIZON - WIFI HOTSPOTS - 884519... 57594
Total 850,311 - WiFi Hotspots 1,736.23
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service 3,784,111
Total 850 - Telecommunications 5,061.04

880 - Promotlonal Materials
880.100 - Advertising
880,130 - Signs/Banners/Posters

Page 5



Chelsea District Library

01/21/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
1211772019 20191209 Keybank BRITTEN - BANNERS 26847
Total 880.130 - Signs/Banners/Posters 268.47
Total 880.100 - Advertising 268.47
880.300 - Marketing Supplies
880.310 - Displays
12/02/2019 1VCY-DNLG-1CH7 Amazon Capital Services Inc DISPLAY MATERIALS 21592
12102/2019 6726422 Demco Inc. SLATWALL 148.96
12/17/2019 20191209 Keybank MEDIA SHELF FOR SLATWALL 71.77
12117/2019 20191208 Keybank MEDIA SHELF FOR SLATWALL -4.06
Total 880.310 - Displays 432,59
880.311 - Exhibits
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01115 - KUEHL - SUFFRAGETTE DISPLAY 38.54
Total 880.311 - Exhibits 38.54
880.320 - Misc Marketing Supplies
12/13/2019 9359/154 Greal Lakes Ace Hardware ZIP TIES 3798
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 0115 - KEYBANK - TY MEAL FOR FREE BAN... 28.37
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01/15 - KEYBANK - TY MEAL FOR FREE BAN... 84.80
Total 880.320 - Misc Markelting Supplies 116 96
Total 880.300 - Marketing Supplies 58809
880.400 - Program Promotion
880.410 - Adult Program Promotion
880.411 - Genera! Adult Promotion
121712019 20191209 Keybank HRCN GIFT CARDS 300.00
Total 880.411 - General Adult Promotion 300.00
Total 880.410 - Adult Program Promotion 300.00
880.420 - Youth / Teen Promotion
880.422 - Authors In Chelsea
12/30/2019 AP19ACC1 11/21 2020 AIC 55.00
Total 880,422 - Authors in Chelsea 55.00
Total 880.420 - Youth / Teen Promotion 55.00
880.420 - Library Program Promotion
880.431 - General Library Prog Promotion
12/02/2019 DB-67665-INV Dollar Bill Copying VOLUNTEER AND FRIEND OF THE YEARP... 34.56
12/06/2019 DB-67860-INV Doltar Bill Copying 2020 WR LARGE POSTER 28.80
12/13/2019 253239 Print-tech Inc. WASHTENAW READS BANNER FOOTERS 229.18
1211772019 20191208 Keybank BOOK CLUB GIFT CARDS 60.00
12/20/2019 DB-68124-INV Doliar Bill Copying 2019 VOY & FOY POSTERS i 34.56
Total 880.431 - General Library Prog Promotion ~ 38710
Total 880 430 - Library Program FPromotion o 387.1(}
Total 880 400 - Program Promotion 742.10
880.500 - Purchased Services
880.510 - General Purchased Services
12117/2019 20191209 Keybank DEC 2019 - ADOBE IMAGE STOCK 29.99
12/117/2018 20191209 Keybank CANVA PRO 1 YEAR SUBSCRIPTION 119.40
12/30/2019 AP19ACCH 12/19 CC CANVA PRO SUBSCRIPTION 119.00
Total 880.510 - General Purchased Services 268.39
880.520 - Professional Services
880.521 - Graphic Design Services
12/02/2019 0382 MC creative design & photography LLC 2019 WINTER Newsletter Design 1,700.00

Page 6



Chelsea District Library

01/21/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 880.521 - Graphic Design Services 1,700.00
Total 880.520 - Professional Services 1,700.00
Total 880.500 - Purchased Services 1,968.39
Total 880 - Promotional Materials 3,567.05
884 + Programming
884.100 - Speakers
12/02/2019 20191125 Brown, Laura SPEAKERS 1428
Total 884,100 - Speakers 14.28
884.110 - Adult Speakers
884.111 - Midwest Llterary Walk
12/06/2019 20200425 First Cangregational United Church Christ 2020 MLW VENUE CHARGE 22500
12/30/2019 AP18ACC1 11/21 2020 MLW FUMC DEPOSIT 100.00
12/30/2019 AP19ACC1 11/21 2020 MLW CFUM DEPOSIT 100.00
121302019 AP19ACCH 12119 2020 MLW - FIRST CONG. 22500
Total 884,111 - Midwest Literary Walk 650.00
884.119 - General Adult Events
1210212018 2034968507 Baker & Taylor - Program Account GENERAL ADULT EVENTS 35.00
12117/2019 20191209 Keybank READING GLASSES -8 C PIZZA 2213
12/20/2019 2034991134 Baker & Taylor - Program Account PROGRAM ACCOUNT 55.00
12/27/2019 20191213 Brown, Laura MAKER CHELSEA - HOLIDAY CENTERPIEC.., 16.96
12/27/2019 20191210 The Garden Mill MAKER CHELSEA - CENTERPIECE CLASS - ... 182,00
12/30/2019 1KXN-J6H4-VYKF Amazon Capital Services Inc MAKER CHELSEA - HOLIDAY CENTERPIECE -16.24
12/30/2019 1JFR-PJCV-X3G6 Amazon Capital Services Inc MAKER CHELSEA - HOLIDAY CENTERPIECE -16.24
12/30/2019 1L7P-T7WF-WCN9  Amazon Capital Services Inc MAKER CHELSEA - HOLIDAY CENTERPIECE -16.24
12/30/2019 1KXH-J6H4-W11C  Amazon Capital Services In¢ MAKER CHELSEA - HOLIDAY CENTERPIECE -0.61
12/30/2019 1JRR-DR3IC-TYFF Amazon Capital Services Inc MAKER CHELSEA - HOLIDAY CENTERPIECE -16.23
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01/15 - AMAZON - 1R6F 118.80
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01/02 - CK#24625 - AMAZON CRM 1KXN -16.24
1213172019 AP1SACC2 01/02 - CK#24625 - AMAZON CRM 1LP7 -16.24
12/31/2019 AP18ACC2 01/02 - CK#24625 - AMAZON CRM 1KXN -0.61
12/31/2019 AP18ACC2 01/02 - CK#24625 - AMAZON CRM 1JRR -16.23
12/31/2019 AP13ACC2 01/02 - CK#24625 - AMAZON CRM 1JFR -16.24
Total 884.119 - General Adult Events 20877
Total 884.110 - Adult Speakers 94877
884.120 - Adult Supplies
884.122 - Craft Supplies
12/02/2019 20191125 Brown, Laura LOCAL AUTHOR COLLECTION - STEVE DAUT 38.31
12/02/2019 20191125 Brown, Laura CENTERPIECE PROGRAM 66.42
12/02/2019 20191125 Brown, Laura CENTERPIECE PROGRAM 57.24
Total 884.122 - Craft Supplies 161.97
884.126 - General Aduft Programs
12/03/2019 112-3853191-2972... Amazon Capital Services Inc CHOCOLATE - VARIQUS 79.96
121172019 20191209 Keybank TABLECLOTH ROLLS 80.29
Total 884.126 - General Adult Programs 160.25
Total B84.120 - Adult Supplies 322.22
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors In Chelsea
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
12/13/2019 20647601 Scholastic Library Publishing 2020 SRP PRIZE BOOKS 266.63
12/30/2019 AP18ACCH 12/19 2020 SRP -SCHOLASTIC 266.63
12/31/2019 2035002088 Baker & Taylor - Program Account 2020 PROGRAM ACCOUNT 21451
Total 884,953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun B ﬁ?_??_’
Total 884,211 - Authors in Chelsea 747.77

Page 7



Chelsea District Library

01/21/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2013
Date Num Name Memo Amount
884.212 - General Youth Programs
12/2042019 20200111 Ann Arbor Symphony Orchestra 01/11/2020 Kinderconcert 150.00
12/30/2019 AP18ACCH 12119 AA SYMPHONY 01/11/2020 150.00
Total 884.212 - General Youth Programs 300.00
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 1,047.77
884.220 « Youth Supplies
884.222 - General Youth Programs
121712019 20191209 Keybank LOCK-IN PIZZA 81.27
12i30/2018 20191230 Petty Cash- POP AND CARROTS 16.37
12i30/2019 20191230 Petty Cash- POLLY'S CHIPS 6.99
1213012019 1CNP-6PD6-1MS7 Amazon Capita! Services Inc 2019 TENSION RODS & CURTAINS 27.98
12/30/2019 1VDH-Q4VQ-3TVN  Amazon Capital Services Inc PUZZLES, CARDS 107.41
1213112019 AP18ACC2 01/02 AMAZON - 1CNP - SUPPLIES 27.98
Total 884.222 - General Youth Programs 268.00
884.223 - Hollday Programs
12/02/2019 20191122 Zubik, Jessica OT HOLIDAY CRAFT SUPPLIES 83.79
12/13/2019 13DF-FVFD-YJJC Amazon Capital Services Inc HOLIDAY PROGRAMS 59.72
Total 884.223 - Holiday Programs 143 .51
8684.227 - Outreach
12/02/2019 DB-67562-INV Dollar Bill Copying STORYBOOK TRAIL PAGES 226.80
Total 884 227 - Qutreach 226.80
884.228 - Authors in Chelsea
12/13/2019 2034965261 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile AUTHORS IN CHELSEA 107.06
Total 884.228 - Authors in Chelsea 107.06
Total 884 220 - Youth Supplies 74537
884.260 - Teen Speakers
884.261 - Teen Summer Reading
121712019 20191209 Keybank IMAGINE YOUR STORY WORKSHOP -30.00
Total 884.261 - Teen Summer Reading -30.00
Total 884.260 - Teen Speakers -30.00
884.270 - Teen Supplies
884.272 - Teen General Programs
12/02/2019 1FQY-KQ47-L6DF Amazon Capital Services Inc TEEN GENERAL PROGRAMMING 96.34
12/06/2019 1YH7-YXXQ-4LH3 Amazon Capital Services Inc TEEN - CR OF $7.95 WAS APPLIED IN ERROR 7.95
1211712019 20191208 Keybank 90s PARTY FOOD 4597
1211712019 20191209 Keybank TTT TOUCHSCREEN GLOVES SUPPLIES 23.20
1212712019 1JG3-DN3G-W3VL  Amazon Capital Services Inc WRAPPING PAPER BUNDLE 12.99
12/27/2019 1JG3-DN3G-W3VL  Amazon Capital Services Inc FUTURE SHOCK 67.12
12/27/2019 1HRS-7913-JQ4. Amazon Capital Services Inc TREATS 117.85
1212772019 20191219 COMFORT, STACEY TTT TRUFFLES EQUIPMENT 37.05
12/130/2019 1HIG-FYHM-HVNE  Amazon Capital Services Inc CRM - NONSPECIFIED -5.00
1213112019 1PKT-OVMH7-XXFR  Amazon Capitai Services Inc 2020 TEEN PROGRAMMING - NERF 36157
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01/02 AMAZON - {VDH - TEEN PROG 95.65
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01/02 AMAZON - 1VDH - TEEN PROG 436.62
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01/15 - AMAZON - 1FVL 50.39
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01/02 - CK#24625 - AMAZON CRM 1H3G -5.00
Total 884.272 - Teen General Programs 1,342.70
884.273 - Teen Hollday Programs
12/02/2019 1FQY-KQ47-LEDF Amazon Capital Services Inc TEEN HOLIDAY PROGRAMMING 18.99
12/02/2019 20191122 Zubik, Jessica HOLIDAY CRAFT SUPPLIES 105.41
12/13/2019 13DF-FVFD-YJJC Amazon Capital Services [nc TEEN HOLIDAY PROGRAMS 22.97
Total 884.273 - Teen Holiday Programs 147.37

884.276 - Teen Refreshments

Page 8



Chelsea District Library

01/21/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
12/30/2019 20191230 Petty Cash- LOCKIN-PIZZA 40.00
Total 884.276 - Teen Refreshments 4000
Total 884 270 - Teen Supplies 1,530.07

884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted

12/30/2018 20191230 Petty Cash- WATER - JJJ - 12/31 change from 884 510 to ... 6.29
Total 884,970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted o 6.29
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 6.29

884.800 - Exhibits
884.801 - Exhibits

12116/2019  BK-058988 Mid-America Arts Alliance 2023 FOLSUM REDEMPTION DEPOSIT 800.00
12/30/2019 20191230 Pelty Cash- FLOWERS 16.00
12/302019 20191230 Pelty Cash- FOAM BOARD 6.36
12302018 AP19ACC1 09/09 2023 MID-AMERICA - 4TH GRADE PRO...  1,425.00
123012019 AP19ACC1 12/19 2020 MID-AM EXHIBIT - FOLSUM 800.00
Total 884.801 - Exhibits 3.047.36

Total 884,800 - Exhibits 3.047.36

884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Glfts SRP

12113/2018 1KQ1-CQYJ-LRHF Amazon Capital Services Inc ADULT PROG REST GIFTS SRP — 99 46
Total 884.913 * Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP - 99_46

Total 884,910 - Adult Programming Restricted i __9_9_4_6
Total 884 - Programming 7.731.59

885 - Volunteer
885.100 - Programs

12/02/2019 20191206 Wesley's Catering Volunteer Appreciation Party 1,000.00

12/07/2019 20191207 Ballard, Linda P. VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION FOOD 17.43

1211772019 20191209 Keybank VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION FOOD 3087

121712018 20191209 Keybank GIFT CERTS FORVOL & FRIEND OF THE Y... 100 00

12/1712019 20191209 Keybank VOL APPRECIATION/SPOONS 9.98

12/27/2019 706822 Montange, Jeremy 2019 VOY PLAQUE 25.00

12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01/15 - COSTCO - PROGRAMS 132.69
Total 865.100 - Programs 1,315.67
885.200 - Supplies

12/30/2019 20191230 Petty Cash- VOL CANDY 825
Total 885.200 - Supgplies B 825

Total 885 - Volunteer 1,323 92
920 - Utilitles

920.110 - City of Chelsea Water

12/06/2019 20191205 City of Chelsea-Elecl & Water NOV WATER 59.67

12/31/2019 AP18ACC2 01/15 - CITY OF CHELSEA - WATER 72.55
Total 820.110 - City of Chelsea Water 132.22
920.120 - City of Chelsea Sewer

12/06/2019 20191205 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water NOV SEWER 137.68

12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01/15 - CITY OF CHELSEA - SEWER 152 56
Total 920.120 - City of Chelsea Sewer 290.24
920.130 - City of Chelsea Electric

12/06/2019 20191205 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water NOV ELECTRICITY 2,938.81

12/31/12019 AP19ACC2 01/15 - CITY OF CHELSEA - ELECTRICTY 3,110.33

Page 9



Chelsea District Library

01/21/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 820.130 - City of Chelsea Electric 6,049,14
920,150 - City of Chelsea Sprinkler
12/06/2019 20191205 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water NOV SPRINKLER 27.47
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01/15 - CITY OF CHELSEA - SPRINKLER 27.47
Total 920.150 - City of Chelsea Sprinkler 54.94
920.200 - McKune Gas
12£13/2019 2766645 Constellation NewEnergy-Gas Division LLC  NOV GAS SERVICE 10/23 - 11/18/2019 B805.45
1213172019 AP18ACC2 01/15 - CONSTELLATION - MCKUNE 846.86
Total 920.200 - McKune Gas 185231
Total 920 - Utilities B,178.85
960 - Board & Director Expense
960.100 - Board Expenses
12117/2019 20191209 Keybank STAFF RETREAT - BREAKFAST 202.08
12/17/2019 20191209 Keybank BOARD RETREAT - LUNCH 22568
Total 960.100 - Board Expenses 42776
960.200 - Director Expense
1211712019 20191209 Keybank WALK TO SCHOOL SUPPLIES 27.52
1211712019 20191209 Keybank LUNCH WITH ADMIN ASST 50.34
12/30/2019 20191230 Petty Cash- SNACKS, PENCILS 1_5.7_§
Total 860.200 - Director Expense

Total 860 - Board & Director Expense

965 - Automation Services
965.300 - Flitering and Printing System
965.310 - Envisionware Clients
12/31/2019 65390 The Library Network

Total 965.310 - Envisionware Clients
Tota! 965.300 - Filtering and Printing Sysiem
Tectal 965 - Automation Services

867 - Equipment
967.100 - Equipment Hardware
967.120 - Computers
12/11/2019 193P-XDTW-DYPJ  Amazon Capital Services Inc

Total 967.120 - Computers

967.160 - Kindle Lending Program
12/16/2019 1J3R-VWWC-FHCK  Amazon Capital Services Inc
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2

Total 967.160 - Kindle Lending Program
Total 967.100 - Equipment Hardware

967.200 - Equipment Software
121712019 20191209 Keybank
121712019 20191208 Keybank
12312019 AP19ACC2

Total 967.200 - Equipment Software

967.300 - Equipment Furnlture & Fixtures
967.310 - Makerspace Furnishings
1211372019 1QLC-RRVQ-P7F1 Amazon Capital Services Inc
12/27i2019 1TYM-LN1P-LENG Amazon Capital Services Inc
1212712019 1ITYM-LN1P-LENQ Amazon Capital Services Inc
12/27/12019 1DPW-1R4W-CVCV  Amazon Capital Services Inc
12/27/2019 1JG3-DN3IG-W3VL  Amazon Capital Services Inc

ENVISIONWARE CLIENTS

5TB EXTERNAL HARD DRIVE

KINDLE WHITE
01/02 AMAZON - 1VDH - KINDLE

MINECRAFT HOSTING

SOFTWARE SUB FOR NON-WINDOWS UPD...

01115 - KEYBANK - MINECRAFT SERVER

30 PRINTER FILAMENT

AAA RECHARGEABLE BATTERIES
MOUSEPADS

AA RECHARGEABLE BATTERIES
DRIVE CLUB VR

93.62
521.38

953.22
953.22
95322
953.22

89.99
89.99

89.99
27.95

11724

207.93

12.46
20.00
1246

44.92

112.95
27.20
19.99
2399
23.11

Page 10



Chelsea District Library

01121120 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
122712019 CIRC Deposit 12/27/2018 -3.70
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01/15 - KEYBANK - PLAYSTATION GAMES 4235
Total 967.310 - Makerspace Furnishings 24589
967.320 - Furniture
12/02/2019 19VV-JINT-VHYK Amazon Capital Services Inc OFFICE DESK (RESHIP - FIRST WAS DAMA... 480.36
12/02/2019 14XD-YOHB-TKNK Amazon Capital Services Inc OFFICE DESK (RESHIP - FIRST WAS DAMA .. 1,053.68
12/02/2019 1K3C-6LP4-JWVH Amazon Capital Services Inc OFFICE DESK (SHIPMENT WAS DAMAGED) -471.99
12/27/2019 1TYM-LN1P-LENQ Amazon Capital Services Inc COAT RACK 42.49
12/30/2019 1HYH-4FCQ-4DCL  Amazon Capital Services Inc CRM - AMAZON MADE ERROR ON DESK OR... -20.46
12/31/2019 AP{18ACC2 01/02 - CK#24625 - AMAZON CRM 1HYH -20.46
Total $67.320 - Furniture 1,063.62
Total 967.300 - Equipment Furniture & Fixtures 1,309.51
Total 967 - Equipment 1,562.36
969 - Continuing Education Expenses
969.001 - Travel
969.100 - Staff Travel
969.110 « Director Travel
12/16/2019 20191210 Coryell, Lori EDI SYMPOSIUM - TOLEDQ LUCAS CTY LIB... 360.00
1211712019 20191209 Keybank LMCC - DINNER 11/12 16.89
1211712019 20191209 Keybank LMCC - DINNER 1113 35.04
12/17/2019 20191209 Keybank LMCC - LUNCH/DINNER 11114 3313
12/17/2018 20191209 Keybank LMCC - HOTEL 2 NIGHTS 375.02
12/2712019 20191227 REIMBURSEMENT RENAISSANCE... -208.43
12/30/2019 AP19ACC1 09/20 PLA 2020 - CORYELL 365.00
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01115 - KEYBANK - REN HOTEL - TOLEDO C... 421.18
Total 969.110 - Director Travel 1,397.83
969.111 - Asst Director
12/30/2019 AP19ACCH 10/01 PLA 2020 - BALLARD 691.60
Total 969.111 - Asst Director 691.60
969.120 : Information Services
12/02/2019 20191118 COMFORT, STACEY IMAGINE YOUR STORY WORKSHOP 4872
12/17/2019 20181209 Keybank 2020 PLA CONF - AIRLINE TICKET - POWER .. 305.60
12/30/2019 AP18ACCH 09/30 PLA 2020 - HOTEL - POWERS 305.00
12/30/2019 AP18ACC1 11/21 CC PLA 2020 - AIR - COMFORT 386 60
12/30/2019 AP19ACCH 11/21 CC PLA 2020 - COMFORT 74.00
12/30/2019 AP19ACCH 12/19 CC PLA 2020 - DELTA - POWERS 30560
Total 969.120 - Information Services 1.425.52
969.124 - Technology Services Travel
12172019 20191209 Keybank 2020 PLA CONF REG - ANDREWS 305.00
12/30/2019 AP19ACCH 11121 PLA 2020 - AIRFARE - ANDREWS 386.60
12/30/2019 AP19ACCH 12/18 CC PLA 2020 CONF REG - ANDREWS - 305.09
Total 969.124 - Technology Services Trave! 996.60
969.143 - Other Staff Travel
12/17/2019 20181209 Keybank LMCC 11112 DINNER 16.70
12/17/2019 20191208 Keybank .LMCC CONFERENCE 11/13 DINNER 35.03
12/17/2019 20191209 Keybank LMCC CONF DINNER - 11/14 33.09
12/17/2018 20191208 Keybank DTW PARKING FOR LMCC CONF 48.00
1211712019 20191209 Keybank LMCC HOTEL 1112 - 14/2019 37502
Total 969.143 - Other Staff Travel 507 84
969.144 - Committes Meetings
12/13/2019 20191202 Brown, Laura TLN ADULT MEETING ) 94.95
Total 969.144 - Committee Meetings 94,95

969.145 - Workshops

Page 11



Chelsea District Library

01/21/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
12/30/2019 AP19ACC1 11/07 2020 MLA MEMB & ACADEMY 1,285.00
Total 969.145 - Workshops 1,2_95:00
Total 969.100 - Staff Travel 6,409.34
Total 965 001 - Travel 6,409.34
969.600 - Staff Training
969.520 - Staff In-Service & Appreclation
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01/15 - KEYBANK - STAFF IN-SERVICE 32082
Total 869.620 - Staff In-Service & Appreciation 320.62
969,940 - Staff Appreclation - Restricted
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01/15 - KEYBANK - STAFF APPRECIATION 50.00
Total 969.940 - Staff Appreciation - Restricted 50.00
Total 969.600 - Staff Training o 370.6_2
Total 969 - Continuing Education Expenses 6,779.96
980 - Capital Expense
975.100 - Building Improvement Additlons
121162019 2019112 Chelsea Paint & Carpentry LLC Balance of IS Wall 4,000.00
12/17/2019 20191209 Keybank BRITTEN - BANNER FRAME & INSTALL 2,245.00
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01715 - JACO - IS OFFICE ELECTRICAL 1,000.00
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01/15 - KEYBANK - MCKUNE KITCHEN 1/2 802.10
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01715 - KEYBANK - MCKUNE KITCHEN 2/2 80210
Total 975.100 - Building Improvement Additions 8.84920
980.100 : Furniture and Equipment
12/03/2019 1JX6-XPWG-XWDK  Amazon Capital Services In¢c DIGITAL IMAGE EQUIPMENT 2,233.91
12/03/2019 8479667 PROVANTAGE LLC MONITOR STAND 72.34
12/03/2019 8479666 PROVANTAGE LLC 2 PROBOOKS AND 2 MONITORS 2,420.66
12/11/2019 57326637 GovConnection Inc. LASER JET, DESIGN JET, DVD BURNER 1,077.86
12/17/2019 20191209 Keybank VIZIO 32" LCD SCREEN 169.99
12/117/12019 20191209 Keybank CIRCUIT MAKER BUNDLE 542 36
12/18/2019 1647858 TechSmith CAMTASIA/SNAGIT BUNDLE 480.00
12/18/2019 1647858 TechSmith BUNDLE 1 YEAR MA 96.00
Total 980.100 - Furniture and Equipment 7.083 12
980.300 - Computer Upgrades
980.320 - Hardware Upgrades
980.321 - Servers & Storage
12/02/2019 0021512 FORNIDA SERVER, MEMORY, SSD, LICENSE, ASSEM... 9,345.00
12/02/2019 8479255 PROVANTAGE LLC VMWARE LICENSES 613.00
12/111/2019 1QQJ-CR47-46Q3 Amazon Capital Services Inc HPE 32 GB SDRAM 410.00
12/13/2019 14239 KNIGHT TECHNOLOGY GROUP BLOCK TIME - SERVER BUILD AND CONFIG ~1.200.00
Total 980.321 - Servers & Storage - ﬂ .568_ _09
Total 980,320 - Hardware Upgrades 11&18_00
Total 980.300 - Computer Upgrades ~11,568.00
Total 980 - Capital Expense 27.510.32
982 - Collection Expense
982.100 - Audio Beooks
982,120 - Adult Books on Disc
12/02/2019 98232480 Midwest Tape OCT ADULT BOCD 29.99
12/02/2019 98232482 Midwest Tape NOV ADULT BOCD 38.99
12/02/2019 98261084 Midwest Tape NOV ADULT BOCDs 74.98
12/20/2019 CIRC Deposit 12/04119 LD -34.99
12/27/12019 98321601 Midwest Tape NOV ADULT BOCD 3999
Total 982.120 - Adult Books on Disc 148.96

Page 12



Chelsea District Library

01/21/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
982.140 - Youth Books on Disc
12/02/2019 98134704 Midwest Tape NOVIDEC ADULT FEATURE DVDs 155.95
12/02/12019 91464423 Midwest Tape NOVI/DEC ADULT FEATURE DVDs 79.98
12/02/2019 98232481 Midwest Tape NOVIDEC ADULT FEATURE DVDs 63.99
12/13/2019 98292576 Midwest Tape YOUTH AND TEEN AUDIOBOOKS B9.97
12/30/2019 98321600 Midwest Tape YOUTH & TEEN AUDIO BOOKS 224,94
12/30/2019 98329827 Midwest Tape YOUTH & TEEN AUDIOBOOKS 64.98
12/30/2019 98329828 Midwest Tape YOUTH & TEEN AUDIOBOOKS 5498
Total 982.140 - Youth Books on Disc B 73479
Total 982.100 - Audio Books BB3.75
982.400 - Non Print
982.416 - eContent/Kindle
12/17/2019 20191209 Keybank TEEN EBOOK ORDER 461.03
12/31/2019 AP18ACC2 (1/15 - KEYBANK - YOUTH eCONTENT - KIN.. 334.13
Total 982 416 - eContent/Kindle 795.76
982.420 - Adult Music on CD
12/02/2019 98232417 Midwest Tape SEP/OCT ADULT CDs 13.99
1242712019 CIRC Depasit 12/27/2019 LD 29.99
Tota! 982.420 - Adult Music on CD 4398
982.430 + Non-Traditional Collections
12/13/2019 13DF-FVFD-YJJC Amazon Capital Services Inc NON-TRADITIONAL COLLECTIONS 318.92
1271712019 20191209 Keybank WEAVING DVD AND LOOM 162 85
Total 982.430 - Non-Traditional Collections 481.77
982.431 - NT Collections - Supplies
12M13/2019 1KQ1-CQYJ-LRHF  Amazon Capital Services Inc NT COLLECTIONS 6.03
12/30/2019 1CNP-6PD6-1M97 Amazon Capital Services Inc 2019 NONTRADITIONAL COLLECTIONS 139.75
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01/02 AMAZON - 1CNP - SUPPLIES 139.75
Total 982 431 - NT Collections - Supplies 285.53
982.432 - NT Collections - Maintenance
12/30/2019 20191230 Petty Cash- JUST IMAGINE - 5.00
Total 982.432 - NT Collections - Maintenance 5.00
982.450 - Youth Music CD
12/02/2019 98232418 Midwest Tape NOV/DEC ADULT FEATURE DVDs 11.19
12/02/2018 98261085 Midwest Tape YOUTH MUSIC CD 13.99
12/13/2019 98292574 Midwest Tape NOV ADULT CD 10.39
12/27/2019 98321604 Midwest Tape NOV ADULT CDs 14.99
122772019 98325824 Midwest Tape NOV ADULT CDs 66.96
12/2712019 98329829 Midwest Tape NOV ADULT CDs 1519
1213112019 AP19ACC2 01115 - MIDWEST TAPE - 98362802 13.99
Total 982.450 - Youth Music CD 146.70
982.460 - DVD Feature
12/02/2019 98232483 Midwest Tape NOVIDEC ADULT FEATURE DVDs 52475
12/02/2019 98261083 Midwest Tape NOVIDEC ADULT FEATURE DVDs 380.11
12113/2019 1KQ1-CQYJ-LRHF  Amazon Capilal Services Inc DVD FEATURE 23.75
12/13/2019 98292572 Midwest Tape NOVIDEC ADULT FEATURE DVD 80.96
1212712018 898321603 Midwast Tape DVD FEATURE - AD ASTRA 22.49
12/27/201% 98321606 Midwest Tape NOVIDEC ADULT FEATURE DVDs 29.89
12/27/2018 98329830 Midwest Tape DEC DVDs 89 96_
Total 982 460 - DVD Feature 1,152.01
982,470 - DVD Non-Fiction
122712019 CIRC Deposit 12/27/2019 LD -23.75
Total 982.470 - DVD Non-Fiction -23.75

982.480 - Youth Video DVD

Page 13



Chelsea District Library

01/21/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
1211312019 98261087 Midwest Tape FAMILY ANIME DVD 266.10
12/13/2019 98292573 Midwest Tape FAMILY ANIME DVD 11.24
12/30/2019 98321602 Midwest Tape ¥YOUTH & TEEN AUDIO BOOKS 14.98
12/30/2019 98320823 Midwest Tape FAMILY AND ANIME DVDs 14.89
12/30/2019 98320826 Midwest Tape FAMILY AND ANIME DVDs 44.99
Total 982.480 - Youth Video DVD 352.30
982.485 « Playaway Vlews
12/30/2019 20191230 Pelty Cash- PLAYAWAY SHIPPING 10.76
Total 982,485 - Playaway Views 10.76
962.490 - Videogames
12/20/2019 CIRC Deposit 12/04/19 LD -65.00
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 0115 - AMAZON - 1RJ3 493 37
Total 982 490 - Videogames 428.37
Total 982.400 - Non Print 3,678.43
982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.510 - Local History Preservation
12/0212019 1FQY-KQ47-L6DF Amazon Capital Services Inc LOCAL HISTORY 92.98
12/02/2019 20191119 Powers, Shannon H CAHS HOME TOUR - LOCAL HISTORY TRAI.. 20.00
12/02/2019 1MID-KCI1-TWPH  Amazon Capital Services Inc OVERHEAD BOOK SCANNER 506.00
12/02/2019 1Q0D-WMN9-VPM4  Amazon Capital Services Inc POLY BAGS 32.90
12/04/2019 1FQY-KQ47-WVC3  Amazon Capital Services Inc ORGANIZER BINS 23.99
1210412019 Amazon Capital Services Inc ORGANIZER BINS 0.00
12/06/2019 594407 Heydlauff's inc FREEZER AND DELIVERY 659.98
121132019 2635224 Gaylord Bros.. In¢ Document Boxes 589.86
121712018 20191209 Keybank STORAGE CABINET - LOCAL HISTORY 563 45
12/17/2019 20191209 Keybank FREIGHT - CABINET - LOCAL HISTORY -50.00
121712019 20191209 Keybank BOOK - EXHIBITS 78.95
12/31/2019 AP1SACC2 01/15 - AMAZON - 1FVL 23 99
Total 982 510 ' Local History Preservation 2,542 10
Total 982.500 - Local History Preservation 2,542.10
982.600 - Periodical & Newspapers
982.620 - Daily Newspapers
12/27/2019 3074724 W.T. Cox Subscriptions Newspapers 2020 Subscriptions - BARRONS 184.30
Total 982.620 - Daily Newspapers 184.30
982.630 - Magazines
12/27/2019 3074724 W.T. Cox Subscriptions Magazines 2020 Subscriptions - FORBES 4270
Total 982.630 - Magazines 42.70
Total 982 600 - Periodical & Newspapers 227.00
982.700 - Print
982.705 - Adult Print
982.710 - Adult Large Print
12/02/2019 2034949113 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print ADULT LARGE PRINT 46.62
12/20/2019 2034965277 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print ADULT LARGE PRINT 40.92
Total 882.710 - Adult Large Print B7.54
982,720 - Adult Print General
12/02/2019 2034933418 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 769.30
12/02/2019 2034940183 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 240.15
12/03/2019 112-38563181-2972... Amazon Capital Services Inc CATCH AND KILL BOOK 18.40
12/04/2019 1FQY-KQ47-WVC3  Amazon Capital Services Inc BOOK - 5 WIVES 28.98
12/04/2019 CIRC Depasit 12/04/18 LD -104,93
12/04/2019 Amazon Capital Services Inc BOOK - 5 WIVES 0.00
12/113/2019 100 NIELSEN, THERESA ADULT PRINT GENERAL 21.00
12/20/2019 2034966558 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 439.97
12/20/2019 2034936259 Baker & Taylor - Adult Memarial ADULT PRINT GENERAL 294
12/20/12019 CIRC Deposit 12/04/19 LD -77.85

Page 14



Chelsea District Library

01/21/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
12/27/2019 CIRC Deposit 12/27/2019 LD -9.99
12/30/2019 2034983828 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 127.95
12/30/2019 2034951386 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 339,95
12130/2019 2034963916 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 578.72
12/30/2019 2034975717 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 483 60
12/30/2019 2034981995 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 82.97
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01115 - B&T - 2035004550 62 90
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01115 - B&T - 2035024143 111.58
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01/15 - B&T - 2035015651 29.21
Total 982.720 - Adult Print General 3,144 .85
982.730 - Adult Ref.
12/31/2019 AP18ACC2 01/15 - B&T - 2034985804 786.23
12/31/2019 AP18ACC2 01/15 - B&T - 2035004664 20.08
Total 982,730 - Adult Ref 806 31
982.740 - Multiple Book Coples
12/02/2019 2034933373 Baker & Taylor - Adult Multiples MULTIPLES 13084
12/02/2019 2034861968 Baker & Taylor - Adult Multiples MULTIPLES 12.77
12/13/2019 2034870661 Baker & Taylor - Adult Multiples MULTIPLES 217.32
12113/2019 2034955436 Baker & Taylor - Adult Multiples MULTIPLES 76.13
12/20/2019 2034965277 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print MULT COPIES 134.52
12/20/2019 2034966651 Baker & Taylor - Adult Multiples MULTIPLES 122.68
12/30/2019 2034982372 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print ADULT LARGE PRINT 36.09
12/30/2019 2034985808 Baker & Taylor - Adult Multiples MULTIPLES 47.12
Total 982.740 - Muitiple Book Copies 877.47
982.750 - Professional Collection
12/20/12019 17LR-KDLG-K4NY Amazon Capital Services Inc RADICAL CANDOR 40.92
Total 982.750 - Professional Collection 40.92
Total 982.705 - Adult Print 4,957.09
982.755 - Youth Print
982.760 - Youth Print General
12/02/2019 2034931280 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CATS 24 47
12/02/2019 2034933679 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile JUVENILE ACCOUNT 40 66
12/04/2019 CIRC Deposit 12/04/19 LD -17.99
1213/2018 2034938964 Baker & Taylor - Aute Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CATS 28.38
12/13/2019 2034858818 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile JUVENILE ACCOUNT 61.01
12/13/2019 2034965261 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 2519
12/202018 2034870221 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile JUVENILE ACCOUNT 158.99
12/20/2018 2034864633 Baker & Taylor - Young Adult YOUNG ADULT 48.69
12/20/2019 2034955256 Baker & Taylor - Young Adult YOUNG ADULT 2414
12/20/2019 CIRC Deposit 12/04/19 LD -105.85
12/27/2019 CIRC Deposit 12/27/2019 LD -18.95
12/30/2019 2034966186 Baker & Taylar - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CATS 63.42
12/30/2019 2034982369 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 47.25
12/30/2019 2034955709 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile JUVENILE ACCOUNT 10.38
12/30/2019 2034981703 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile JUVENILE ACCOUNT 2329
12/30/2019 2034999163 Baker & Taylor - fuvenile JUVENILE ACCOUNT 50.43
12/30/2019 2034943958 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 30227
12/30/12019 2034957093 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 159.24
12/30/2018 2034959983 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 31147
12/30/12019 2034983173 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 51.93
12/30/12019 2034994593 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 47.82
12/30/2019 2034927454 Baker & Taylor - Young Adult YOUNG ADULT 479.20
12/30/2019 2034991978 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CATS 50.98
12/31/2019 AP1SACC2 01/15 - B&T - 2035011530 62.06
12/31/2019 AP18ACC2 01/15 - B&T - 2034967066 179.23
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01/15 - B&T - 2034992999 4029
12/31/2019 AP19ACC2 01/15 - B&T - 2034973210 209.91
1213112019 AP19ACC2 01115 - BOOK FARM - ERG10821 22235
Total 982.760 - Youth Print General 2,578.96

982.770 - Youth Ref.

Page 15



Chelsea District Library

01/21/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2019
Date Num Name Memo Amount
12/13/2019 1602784 World Book Educational Products WB ENCYCLOPEDIA 2020 999.00
Total 982 770 - Youth Ref 999.00
Total 982.755 - Youth Print 3,577.96
Total 982.700 - Print 8.535.05
982.800 - Collection Enhancement
982.810 - Adult Enhancement
12/02/2019 2034946685 Baker & Taylor - Program Account PROGRAM ACCOUNT 60.44
12/02/2019 2034968507 Baker & Taylor - Program Account PROGRAM ACCOUNT 143.92
Total 982.810 - Adult Enhancement 204.36
982.820 - Youth Enhancement
12/02/2019 2034946685 Baker & Taylor - Program Account YOUTH ENHANCEMENT 1348
Total 982,820 - Youth Enhancement 1349
Total 982 800 - Collection Enhancement 217.85
982,910 - Adult Collection Restricted
121202019 2034936259 Baker & Taylor - Adult Memorial ADULT COLLECTION 50.00
Total 982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted 50.00
Total 982 - Callection Expense 16,134.18
TOTAL

304,574.03

Page 16



Chelsea District Library

01/21/20 List of Checks for Board Approval
December 2019

Filters applied on this Report:
Account: All ordinary expense accounts

Date: Last Month

Page 17






1:22 PM Chelsea District Library
01/21/20

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through December 2019

Jan - Dec 19 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
674 - Contribution & Donation
674,100 - Designated Adult Collection 150 50 100
674.101 « Designated Youth Collection g0 a0 4]
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 7.250 6,250 1,000
674.111 - Deslgnated Youth Programming 7,850 7,850 0
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs 6,300 6,300 0
674,120 - Undesignated Donation 5415 4,615 800
674.141 - Deslgnated Technology 3,000 3,000 0
674.200 - Friends of the Library Donation 840 840 0
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation 30,895 28,995 1,800
675 - Private Grant Sources
675.100 - Community Found Southeast MI 10,000 10,000 0
675.300 - Chelsea Wellness Foundation 5400 5400 0
675.400 + Chelsea Ed Foundation 1,000 1,000 0
Total 675 - Private Grant Sources 16,400 16,400 ]
Total Income 47,295 452395 1,800
Gross Profit 47,295 45,395 1,800
Expense
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted 3,000 3,000 0]
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service 3,000 3,000
Total 850 - Telecommunications 3,000 3,000 4
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors In Chelsea
884,922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 3,000 3,000 0
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 1,262 1,000 262
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea 4,262 4000 262
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers 4262 4000 262
884.400 - Music Focus
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift 1,149 1,150 {1}
884.962 - Music in the Alr - Restricted 5146 5,150 4)
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 6,295 6,300 (5)
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted 12,397 12,400 (3)
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 12,3987 12,400 3)
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh 1,500 1,500 0
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General 520 520 0
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 849 850 (1)
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 3,000 3,000 0

Page 1 of 2



1:22 PM Chelsea District Library
01/21/20

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through December 2019

Jan -Dec 19 Budget $ Over Budget

884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Glfts Purple Rose 1,000 1,000 0
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 6,869 6,870 (1)
884,920 - Youth Programming Restticted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl 886 1,000 (4}
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 3,850 3,850 0
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 4846 4,850 (4}
Total 884 - Programming 34,669 34,420 249
967  Equipment
967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts
867.910 - Equipment Rest Gifts 1,560 1,765 {205}
Total 967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts 1,560 1,765 {205}
Total 967 - Equipment 1,560 1,765 (205)
969 - Continuing Education Expenses
969.600 - Staff Tralning
969.940 - Staff Appreciation - Resiricted 1,213 1,540 (327)
Total 969.600 - Staff Tralning 1,213 1,540 (327)
Total 969 - Continuing Education Expenses 1,213 1,540 (327)
982 - Collection Expense
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted 50 50 0
982.920 - Youth Collection Restricted 59 90 (31N
Total 982 - Collection Expense 109 140 (31)
Total Expense 40,551 40865 (314)
Net Ordinary Income 6.144 4,530 2,214
Net Income 6,744 4,530 2,214

Page 2 of 2



b jo 3 obeyg

“R00L Tivozar o SWodu| 19N
%0 {50'EQ1) GL0E8L 0 [0 0 0 [ 0 [} 0 0 0 [i] 0 0 Bwasuy Jayi0 1N
%0 SI0'Eat (S5:0'E8) 0 [1] [] [i] [1 0 0 0 [] 0 [1] [} 0 asuadx] Jayip |10 L
%0 Bl1'et BI'ezsr o0 o 0 0 o D 0 0 0 0 [/} 0 1] pun pessuan; wiosy Aue) - SZI'GES
%0 005'2 (006'2) 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 ] ] [+ [+] o o unj oatdse)y (ejides o) Jejsuely - Z00°566
%0 £50°2S {z50°28) 0 [+] 1] 0 0 0 0 ] [i] [i] 0 0 ] juswaacudit jeyde] o) sejsuriy - LDU'66E

asuadrz Jay1p
Un.._onnw-n_-_no:_ Jayiog
NGV FEY'O0L {se0'cal)  (1ro'za) (ov0'e62) (E2e'121) (Evi'aby) (See'sTi) (906'vEL) (B62'E2L) fg19'08) (02p'1EL) ISOE'ORL) BIFZZ  EPZ069 ZZO'OES ewoou) Aeu|pig 19N
%S5 [T BROZEL'Z CSP'PZOT  EISPOE  PELEZL  JPS'PSL LIZ'OEL  BZE'LBL  SIv0BL  ZGE'SFL ZIGGEL  9SE'LOZ  OPLYOZ  GEZ'I9L  #IB'SE esusdxy jejo)
%P6 [T 600°SLL  169'ETL ¥EL'DL  ZPELY  ZPA'S 1282 Geg'8l  §9L'6Z  B60'EL  E55DL  vZL'E S65'6  GZE'LZ 1519 asuadx3 uonaaied - 286
%08 {aL2'se) 996'vil  OBLBEL 015’2z S¥e ozo'c 0 1] 1} 6E@'ZL O 169°26 0BV'SZ 669’  00F') asuadx3 |eyded - 086
%Ll 4%:¥4 (174 Z91'6Z 08L'9 SIE'E P22 88°) €62 TP o9ey 506 atv BIO'L  IBE'L ¥SST dx3 uopeanp3 Bunupued - 696
%58 f1so'v) 594'92 [ J¥ircd Faz oy} 1eLe €lv i ZvE'L ziVL $95 SIE°L 890T 7999  EROE  SEL wawdinb3 - 298
%96 (eog'n) SBL'Tr ZEL'IY £56 0 £H0'B 0 615 6699 a a 6698 Q o EQL'EL £B2|A185 LOjjRMOINY - SB6
%99 (2a0't) 00Z'c [Tk 125 ias 182 gol ¥4 1zz oL 525 z9 8 ¥y 1] asuacte3 J0j08u( § pIROg - 096
%E6 (gz¥) 055'96 [Z4%: 8.)'8 LL'e zo 9€6'8 £0p'9 181G L9y 699% Fix: 4 80's  EELY O soNInN - 0Z6
%96 (goL} [veiard 262°T vZE'} 1] 0 1] {g#) gsl 4] 69 Gib ¥az ot o sao0jun|op - 589
%66 [ira'pL) SHE'OEL  BEYSHL L' 169'2 Brl'0L  S9E'v Soa'ZL 65601 SKO'9  LIE'ZL  56e' 20 PR AY4 -] B (=Y ¥ Bupuwesbolg - yge
%18 (z86'2) 158'29 658'¥S 295 sov's BrD'E 9t9'g 13- 1 6ZL'y EBL'L  OSEY 9%'Z 1ZFZ  09E'S oA s|epajey [RUDROWDL - D8
%86 (Zve'v} 00¥'LE BSO'EE 190's e ovl't 900'L 0z6't £26'C SEIt 00T 626'C uoz su'r s SUONEIURWMLIOISIS] - 058
%95 {295'v) 6Z6'6ZF  Z9E'SL 669'6L  OIZ'G Fix: 4 B T ) ne'y 6/2'81 6898  SLE'9 Eva'ZL  pO2'e 20 MEETL D enIes I - £08
%le {668’61} o0E'00L  206'08 SO6'6Z  65EE Tz ogty [lor 4 82kt SELL e’ S62'9 arl'l  Bol'a esE'LL $83|AI0G |EUOISSRJOUd - LD
%rh {SLE'H) gs0'Ze SEL'0Z ost't gEF'L s00't a8 £ig SPE'S 0L 9pEe v 113 585 2KE’L so||ddng . 12
%00L {254y} E22\PLL SIQUEVY  9ZV'ZZL BED'LE 220G G¥CE  OE0'6ZL €268 EZ'Le  OZO'CH  950'Ce  EBE'CZl BpLLL  GOTEP sesuedxg jpuuosied - 0L
asuadiy
%001 {zog's) PLO'EFE'L ZIE'LPE'L  f2S'LL 1289 VEP'S g g9e6'0y Q299 BLLEL  ZOL'P 16604 BSS'0ZZ ZBP'ISB 969'929 Njoid ssouin
%001 (2082} PIOEPE'L ZIE'LPS'L  2ZS'LL LZED YEV'S 9ER' g956'0y  BZ9'9 BLL'6L 20l 1660 @55'07Z Z6Y'IS8 069'929 owo3L| (ej0L
%00l [5] oop'aL 009t 0 0 0 0ov's 0 0 0 0 0 goo'k O 000°04 S824N0G JUBID BJBAN - §19
%201 006'4 S66'8Z SE6'0E 006 SEO'L (] oot 565'S ol 068'Z  095'G 001’} sor'P  DOS orL'L U018 T UGPNGINUOS « ¥28
pit'az fooze)  (seg'sl) 0 (ves's)  seo'gl  (€20'T) 182’6 €680l BZV'ZL  (EPE'E}  BBS'L  €90'Z) anjep vy aBueyd Jusunssay) - 005089
%6 gavr'i} 000'5¥ SEG'EV 015L  vELSE D B9E'2 €2z 99z DsZ 02 €62 |y’ 55 19 sBu|wIeT JusurlSaaY) - 00L'959
99z 0 0 ] > 4 ot L3 vZ &€ Br Bg o 1SRRI - 001559
%66 {o61) 000°ZZ on'le 6581 02"} voT'y EEP') zaL'L FL TN BES L B9l kL'l o£g'y  veS T SoUld UONTINDILD - BOL'SSD
%86 {121} 0o0'L 620'0 555 EBE oze :193 £0S L orZ b7 11 199 096 59 ssajusd g ssepdod - poL'SYe
%28 (gag} 000'9 fAxA SIE £95 L -1 ¥6 005 415 [§:73 ]84 £9S 17 L] §30] JUR{SAY-UON - 001209
%10l 151 000'0Z 151'02 0 0 0 0 1Is1'02 0 [+] D a o o 1] sou|y jeued - 0OL IS
%08 {2z5ot) £r0'ZS 18- 0 1] 0 0 0 0 vi0'9 o o 156'G 0 SEY'EZ 0 PV 9INS - DOL'OYS
%66 zLr'se) oi'zse'L vor'aze't  lew) 155 o LIEE o Fi:] v5Le0 (196'GL} 900'vr  IMD'GIZ E£8¥'BLE 10P'VES onuBARY 12181 - 20V
awadu)
asusdrgewoau) Aeu|pig

whpng oy, 1ebpnglaags jebpng gL oed-ue; GL390  BLAGN  6L19O  GLUeS  sLBay  GLINT  sLunt  gLAew  gLsdy  GLIEW 6L 094 GLuEl
JvioL

ajeq] 0} Jea) PUE YL JuaLn)
abpng 0} aouUEULIO}IA siseg RRIY
jsbpng o Had BT

L i rmiiim ast b mm s~



1:35 PM
01/21/20

Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through December 2019

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
402 -
501.001
540.100
574.100 -
607.100
645.100
655.100
665.100 -
666,100 -
666.500
674 -
675 -

District Revenue

« Grants

- State Aid

Penal Fines

- Non-Resident Fees

- Copiers & Printers

» Circulation Fines
Interest

investment Earnings
- investment Change in Value
Contribution & Donation
Private Grant Sources

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense
701 -

727
801
803
850
880

969
880

Personnel Expenses

« Supplies

- Professional Services

* Maintenance Service Contracts
» Telecommunications

* Promotional Materials

884 -
885 -
920 -
960 -
965 -
967 -

Programming

Volunteer

Utilities

Board & Director Expense
Automation Services
Equipment

- Continuing Education Expenses
+ Capital Expense
982 -

Collection Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net income

Jan-Dec 19 Jan-Dec 18 $ Change 9% Change
1,726,701.84 1,737.438.41 -10,736.57 -0.62%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
41,515.50 11,007.16 30,508.34  277.17%
20,151.30 20,999.62 -848.32 -4.04%
5,229.19 5,447.91 -218.72 -4.02%
6,829.61 7.457.83 -628.22 -8.42%
21,809.93 22,811.83 -1,001.90 -4.39%
266.83 -1,31567  1,582.50  120.28%
43,534.83 5251244 -8,977.61 A7.1%
2847295 -18,473.39 4694634  254.13%
30,895.00 39,320.00 -8,425.00 -21.43%
16,400.00 0.00 16,400.00 100.0%
1,941,806.98 1877,206.14 64,600.84 3.44%
1,941,806.98 1,877,206.14 64,600.84 3.44%
1,137,617.19 1,074,124.54 63,49265 5.91%
20,734.30 21,029.01 -294.71 -1.4%
80,907.32 65,222.36 15,684.96 24,05%
125,360.81 131,966.03 -6,605.22 -5.01%
33,058.61 33,482.00 -423.39 -1.27%
54,857.52 55,542.72 -685.20 -1.23%
115,497.85 93,022.97 2247488 24.16%
2,291.10 2,209.92 81.18 3.67%
56,124.71 56,315.82 -191.11 -0.34%
2,113.25 2,521.34 -408.09 -16.19%
41,133.14 45,136.79 -4,003.685 -8.87%
22,715.01 30,179.12 -7,464.11 -24,73%
29,161.65 22,337.89 6,823.76 30.55%
139,190.79 75,781.56 63,409.23 83.67%
163,690.79 164,897.86 -1,207.07 -0.73%
2,024,454.04 1,873,769.93 150,684.11 8.04%
-82,647.06 3,436.21 -86,083.27 -2,505.18%
-82,647.06 3,436.21 -86,083.27 -2,505.18%

Page 1 of 1



6T0Z32UejRg PUN\3|I3\6TOZ 3oueul\gSIA Jadaayjoog\sjuawnioq\pisuizpngu\ssap|o eIs\ssnas\\

ST'TVETEES S8'BES'EVS 0£°208°28TS
9£'Z8h'88Y'TS 0L'810'9% 99°EEY'TBY TS
SLTIELLE'TS S2'0TT'ZS- 00°ZZV'GLE'TS
00°000°00TS- 0005 00°000°00TS-
SLUTTELLY'TS ST OTT'ZS- 00 ZTY'6LY'T
19°0LTTTIS 56'851'83% '99'TT0'E0TS

08'8L9% 0€°'06Z% 05'88€S

I8 I6V0TIS 59'898'LS 9T'€Z9°Z0TS

asuejeg Suipul afuey) 1aN asuejeg Jujuu)dag

Buppray) pund Juawaliay 103@ puog
pung 92IA19§ 149

pund |eiauas) |ejol

|ejo L sJaujied JUBW}SIAU|

pung 1aJeiy Asuop
pung atuodu| paxi4

UNO029y asuduswy

pueH uo ysed
JUNo2JY |edAed

yueg aje3s easjayd /1unoday SuppPay)
S3ONVIVE SXNVE TvI01

pund |eiauas)

§l-1aqwasaQ
seoue|jeg pund

AdYdaIT LOIH1SIa v3asT3IHD

Wd §2:2020Z/17/T



ZT'6TOZ\6TOTSISAIRUYISBAUNGTOT 3ouBul\ESIN Jadaayoog\sIuawnlog\iisuizpnqui\s1ap|ogels\ssnas\\

pung [eJau3g 0] pund
anasay |eNdeD woly 000'sTS
sanow 193png 6TOC 10N
pund aniasay [ended

01 pund [EJ8UBY WO OOT'ZTS
sanow 193png GE0Z ‘910N

6102/21/t pa1ua s1snipy puny 310N

puny

|BJauaL) 03 p4 Juawaacsdw)

|eEnde) woyy £50°LSS

sanow 333png 6102 310N

ueLie’L

. (anjep ul abueyy + sae - jsaiaju|}
55¢ 662 pund s931A198 JUDWISaAU|
rLe'291 JUALLISBAU| WO pund [e1sust)
eV6‘TY pung juawaaoidwy jeides
00.°298 pund aalasay |ejded

0 Jsodaq / |eMEIPUNM
z66'LzZ- [1ea yua1in)) abueyd 610z
I¥E'12¢E 8L0OZ/LERCL — 6002/9 8seaIdU]
266'220°L pajsaAl|
ZIE'LLE'L 6LOZ/LE/CL

D upouwrys T

= L P

156°210'L jusuisaau| jejoL

LE2') pun 1@sely Asuoiy xauyu||sL0zg/LE/E
r12'651 pund juswanoidw) dedjzLoz/Le/e
00¢ pund [e1auas)|Z1L0Z/LE/E
000'99 pund |eisuan|0L0zZ/LETL
ov9'vSe pund [e18uaS|600e/LERL
000'009 pun4 jelauag

610Z/TE/TT 10 Moday

UOINGMISIE JUALNSIALY

Aynpay Juaugsanug

juBWIsaAY] [ewduo

Wd 50:20202/1Z/T



£T0Z UONREIIIU0I2) 1B3A (|N) SIUBLWISBAUNGTOZ 2IUBUII\BSIA Jadaaxjoog\suaWnIoQ\psuIZpnqu\sIaplojiels\ssnas\\

i - ul 1 4 ;
b._ui = + 1 H i i T a
- S S - -+ — - — - o - S R - — - -
. | 19
— i = { = |* + 4 Ra—— |- = 4
E — —] + I- + " + —
S6'ZLY'BE 00°000°00T__[00°0 _mm.qmm.me 000 _ B adueleq
SUTIELLET  |0E'SOV't- Jooooor T _mc S62' _ [oozzy'eLy'T | ~ 61-330
&mim.w.mmm.m |oos6z'z- JERACEA: ;w |E€'506'89Y'T 61-AON
133 mum m.m.,‘ml _|og'vE9 | 1 |B8EEr'T ] |S9°9EB'SOY'T M . 61-190
S99ER'SIV'T | mq.qmm.. L- _ . BY'69E' 1 |29190'TLY'T m gT-das
29'190°TLV'T  |SSSE9'BT | | |s6zzT | |zTe0z'zsy'T | B 6T-Bny
TUE0TTISY'T  |SEEL8T- |¥p982 1 |£0°06£'vSY'T i - 6T-inf
E006LVSY'T  |00TBZ'S mr I |treesz * |zesosorrr | B ) sr-uns
ZE'606'90Y'T _|EZ'60Z'8 i | |eevoo's 1 |9£'S69'SEY'T | i  ethew
9/°569'SEP'T +h|~wmm..~ , I 7£'806'VT _ SLYTT'sTY’ T | 61~y
mm-vww. BIV'T  |LLTYE'E- 1 | T8V’ 1 |8zos06IY'T | 6T-1B
80806TV'T  je9s6sT | | |pevs [ syt . o
SE'LIV'LIV'T  [BT'EI0'TT ] L 10909 “ B B.mmm...mﬁ.ﬁ ] - - 61-uer
B o | | % ) |L6E0E'SOV'T 1 81-23@

~ @uejeq Jupuz|  anjeA ur aduey) Imeapyam| 5894| 18| ._&mcm.:\u_monmc a3ue|eg Suuuidag 1 ]
. | | il I __p00L1019
o N _ I | 1 ) | B _ v-12Z6-EZ8Y-0000 "OU JUNOIY
| mm_._n_._uE<

= il.ﬂ!l. = . — “+ i -+ 1 == —

- - “||. — e - 4 e - +- — — -
— - + f =E — -1 - — a -
¥-T2T6-£28Y-0000 Wd 827 020Z/TZ/T




610 Honetnuoal Jeak |ny s3UaLSaAu\TOZ JUBLIL\ASIN 19daa)00g\SIUaWNIOQ\DSUIZPNONSIZP|OMIBIS\SSNAs\|

, | ) s R R | 1 i _ .
o i | . | I | i o
N | | | o | L 4 .
— + T —+- —_—t — ——t— -~ b — — +- — - — —
1 +- o - 4 t ._ = 1
o + R 1 . | N | — . o ~
- 1 frm e —je— - + 28 —
00'000°00T-___ 000 [00'000°008_ 000|000 |00000°00Z [00'0 ”. ~ sduereg
cooooeor-  jooo  looooooor | jooo | " looo I - 61-92a
000 ~jo00 looooo'oor 000 [oo0 | 00'000'00T | ) 6T-AON
00000°00T 000 [0000000Z [000 (000 | ) loooooooe | 61190
0000000 [00°0 Jooo  Jooo  fooo | |00°000’00€ N 61-dos
00000008 (000 [o0'000%00z [000 000 | ~_ looooo'oos | 61-8ny
00000005 [000 joooo0'00z |00 000 looooo'oos | L
00000'00. _ [000 |00 oo fooo | __ looooo'0os | ~r-uny
00000002 (000  |000 looo Jooo | looooooos 1  erkew
0o00000c (000 Joo0  fovo oo | jooooooor | ~ erdv
00000002 (000 000 000 [000 0000000 |00 | 618N
000 looe ~ooo jooo  Jooo ~ oo | G
o oo oo Jooo oo Joao T e
oo.o 81-33Q
"asuejeq Suipu3| wm_m.\.,..m__lmm_._mzu _BE_.E.H._\SIJ_W saad| sy w h&m:m._s_monmo i_a soueeg SuwwiSag | i I
i | | | | | £00°£1019
. B S u, | _ ] __ ~ 19)4e Asuow
— S S A R T 7 “aspdustuy]
- 4 | | U e e — Ak — ._. - e T
S i = S DLl SIS, - — i - . I -4 — B
= — = - i i S St . - —

1@ley Aauoly asudiawy

Wd 67:Z 020Z/TZ/T




ZT Jo 1 98ed | 6TOZ "TE D30 OL 6TOZ *T0 230

Alaaljaps /woorasuduawe je Aepol Aigajap-a ut |iciug
“J9)19q UBAR 5| 2In2as "pood s| ajdung

p———,

‘(saay jepuaod pUB SUONIESUE)

Bupuad *sueo Suipuelsino ‘Fuipjoyyym Xe) AUB Ja)jB} S)13SSE JNoA PIos NoA jt aal@oal

2,004 JUNCLUE BY) WY 34D ABw 3y uMOLS BNEA JUNOIIR PAIEIS Ay MOY PUBISIIpUN
noAk djay Ued JOSIADE |2joUBUY SSHUaWY INOA ‘UDNBIOKE 1OSSE PUR AJA)IDE ‘GnjeA JuUNo3oe '
153)8 INOA PUY 01 GB} Y0110 BYT ¥ WO aSudaWe )@ awue SHelsp ayl |ie 199 A

‘(sjemelpuyIm sSa| SHsodap) SuopnqIU0D 18U JNoK SMOYS aul| Aesd ay) ajiyMm ‘sunodse Inad
1O anjeA 9Y) SMOYS aUlj YIE|q ayL "SANJEA JUNDIIE INDA JO MaIA JEak-onl) B SapADId LBYD S|

)
g 5 B & B B
000'00T'1$
- ODO'Q0E'1$
- 000'00S'T$
. QDC'00L'TS
L 000'006'TS
. 0O0'00T'TS
| 000'00E'ZS$

s|emespyym 7 siisodaQ gy SIUNO3IE JNOA JO INEA @

2UIN JIAO SIUNOIIE JUIUNSIAUL InoAk Jooanjea

ﬁ#- . mﬂﬁ‘* ‘

efeaye yaqo. /Woa siosispeasuduswe
woojdwe@edeauy pagqoy

0605°E8Y° 012

L122-CETVL X1 'oluoluy ueg

00E 915 @Ay Dipad ues Tyt
efealy Yaqoy

J0SIApPE [eUOSIod INOX

014551

™ !
hA ISy :/,

o8 6TOZ/TE/TTTO00000 00 6 Tvv9 9TET al dNOYD
T00 £ ¥8BYZ 2bT 01 INJITD AHVHBIT LOI1SIT V3STIHD

*UO[IED0)|e /WO ISUULISWE USIA

S|IE1ap 04 JUBWNSAAU) 1BY) JO BWIOS |35 Nok ssajun 3|q)sseade A[199)p
10U ) pue ‘AFa1ens Jwaunsas sJadeuew e Jo wed se ‘(spun} jleninw
“9-3) sJUBWISaAL pajood apisu PIBY USED SSPRIUI SIUSWISSAU) YUSBED .
%00T mhdm.hhm.ﬁﬂ sjosse |2)0),

awoau) paxld @

%6"LL SG'6OV'ELO'TS
%L'CcC 0Z'206'E0ES +SIUBLLISaAUL YSRD 7§ USED @
s1asse 6TOZ 'TE 220 SSBJD 1255y
10 32134 uo anjep
Uonedo[Je 9SS IN0A
[ ] 4
I \ i . . Vﬁ.
ll— A i - w ’ ]
AR o
IXSLTTE LLE'TS SLTTE'LLE'TS anjes 3ujpul
¥ J.A .~ GB'2LY'8TS OE'SOY'vS- anjea u) a3uey)
A, EBVES'EVS s0'562'cH 303Uy 7 18193 ‘SpUapiMa
. Ca 00'000'00T%- 00'000'00T$- sjemeipynm 1 sisodap e
L6'E0E'SOV' TS 00'ZeY'6LY'TS anjea Bujuuisag
leadk s|uy), Yuows spyL

SJUNOIDE JUIUNSIAUL INOA JO IN[eA

AYYHEN 10141S1a VISTIHD H0J Q3Yvdidd

D

: m_pm_._mﬁ.ﬁuﬁnmmmﬁm,ﬁ_;...._____n._ a4
JusuId)e)s ISLIdLIDUrY JNOx

JoioupuL]

<ow, Osudiomy

q\mé,aﬂ.\ o



ZT Jo ¢ 98ed | 6TOZ ‘TE€ 030 0L 6TOZ "10 030 T00 6 Tvv9 STET -0l dNOYO
TO0 € v8PZ TLPT ‘A1 ININD AdvEEN LOMLSIA YISTIHD

‘UOEULIOJU) BJOW JO} JUSLIAIELS SIYY JO UDJIBS ,910U100) Siseg

1507 pARUWHIST, Ayl 985 Josmpe xey inad ynsuod aseayd ‘sasodind xe) io4 0SIApE
[BlouRUY ShoA JoRIU0D 2seaid UONEBULIOJU] 3UBWIOLS AU S3AU] Jo4 “Ajuo sasodind
JBUORELLIOJUY J0f PAPIACLD 2ie pue SBNLNIAS NDA U0 S$SOf JO Ujed aYy) @lewnsa sjunowe
a5al)) "PauRULIoMSd 10 LINJA JUBW]SSALY JO INSESW € JoU aie SJUnowe 5507/uleD

‘UONBWIAOUY
ssop/uted apgeyodal yym sadA) Aunaas puny [emnur-UoU B SapRjaul Juswlsaauf,
95" .9€%- 00'0% S50] W12} Buoj JuswIsanu|
1eak syl popad syL %0°00T SLTFELIETS ourm e onjea Fujpu3
$ISSO[ pue sures —UUN-—MU.— INoA Jo %hmEE—.—m %e 68 SS'60V'ELT'TS sjonpold paimoanis pue sq) ‘spuog
%P1 0Z'C06'c0Z$ sjuajeainba pue yseo
JUNCIZE JO JUDDIAd  SIaSSE Jo anjep 155y
: . : - 0 . sSurpjoy JnoA jo Arewnuns
=
5 5 2 ? 3 3
3 H ] & b & . S
000°00T'TS SLTTE W%m.ﬂm. ) SLTTE'LLE'TS o anjea mc_.u—m_
| 000'00E'TS S6'eLY'8TS 0E'Sot'v%- an|eA u) ofueyy
ERVPES'ERS 50°'G6Z'TS 1sasay|
. 000°C0S'TS awoouj
. 000'00L'TS 00°000'008%- 00°000'00T%- Aed g pue 53230 ‘WLV ‘PJed 1gag
sjemel
| 000'006'T$ . | PYIM
00°000'00.% 00'0% spsodap ysen
L 000'00T'CS sysodaq
| 000°00E'Z$ LE'EOE'SOV'TS QO'ZeY'GLY'TS anfea Aujuujdag
slemeIpYIim 7 SYsodag @y JUN032E N0A JO ANEA @ Jeak s|yL popad syl
oun] JI9A0 JUnodde JNoA JoonjeA junoosoe oA JOINJeA

-suuay ANIGENNS 25aY) JO SUSTHUYSR J0) JUaWaNes Inok Jo pUd o) 18 S8INs0|Is|] syl 905
sJeaj +/ :spaau A)pnbyi owoou| eApaafqo WBaWNSaAU| SMIEAIZSUDD 123UBISI0) ¥SIH (PAPaABU |NS UOHELLLOJU] W) S} JUaL)saau]

AHVHEN 1O141SIQ VasST3aHO
€ET ¥ TZZ6 EZBY 0000 :# JUnoaoy JUNO2DY desNolyg ssLidLdury

014551



8:43PM Chelsea District Library

01/15/20 Account QuickReport
Accrual Basls January through December 2019
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
666.100 - Investment Earnings
General Journal 01/31/2019  INVO1... Investmentint... 017.004 - Inve... 60.60
General Journal 02/28/2019  INVD2... Investmentint... 017.004 - Inve... 54.74
General Journal 03/31/2019  INVO3... tnvestmentint... 017.004 - Inve... 2,487.24
Genera! Journal 04/30/2019 INV 4,., Investment int... 017.004 - Inve... 292.70
General Journal 05/31/2019 INV Q... INVESTMEN... 017.004 - Inve... 320.21
General Journal 06/30/2019 AMER... Investment int... 801.315 - Inve... 2,599.71
General Journal 07/31/201¢ AMER... Investment int... 801.315 - Inve... 286.44
General Journal 08/30/219 AMER... Investment int... 801.315 - Inve... 222.95
General Journal 0973012019  AMER... investment int... 801.315 - Inve... 2,369.48
General Journal 11/05/2019  APR ... REVERSE A... 017.004 - Inve... -292.70
General Journat 110572019 APR.. CORRECTA... 017.004 - Inve... 14,908.74
General Journa! 11/05/2019  MAY ... REVERSE M... (017.004 : Inve... -320.21
General Journal 11/0512019  MAY ... CORRECT M... 017.004 - Inve... 3,004.33
General Journal 11/05/2019  OCT ... Investment inl... 801.315 - Inve... 2,433.88
General Journal 12/08/2019 NOV ... Investmentinl... 801.315 - Inve... 12,811.67
General Journal 12/31/2019 DECI... Investment int... 801.315 - Inve... 2,295.05
Total 666.100 - Investment Earnings 43,534.83
TOTAL 43,534.83

/
v Yo 21214
[j\-a k{v\\i-w’&’

Page 1



Chelsea District Library 1/15/2020 8:40 PM
Register: 017.004 - Investment Professionals A/C
From 01/01/2019 through 12/31/2019
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref
Date Ref. Payee Account Memo Decrease C Increase Balance
01/31/2019 TNVOI20.. -split- Investment inte... 60.60 1,405,364.57
0173172019 INVOI20... 017.004 - Investment P... Investment Cha... 13,063.28 1,417,427.85
02/28/2019 INV0220... -split- Invesument inte... 54.74 1,417,482.59
02/28/2019 INV0220... 017.004 - Investment P... Investment Cha... 1,597.69 1,419,080.28
03/31/2019 INV0320... -split- Investment inte... 2487.24 1,421,567.52
03/31/2019 INV0320... 017.004 - Investment P... Investment Cha... 3,342.717 1,418,224.75
04/30/2019 INV 430... -split- Investment inte... 29270 1,418,517.45
04/30/2019 INV 430... 017.004 - Investment P... Investment Cha... 17,178.31 1,435,695.76
05/3172019 INV 053.. -split- INVESTMEN... 32021 1,436,015.97
05/31/2019 INV 033... 017.004 - Investment P... INVESTMEN... 10,893.35 1,446,909.32
06/30/2019 AMER6/... 801.315 - Investment F... Investment fces [,446,909.32
06/30/2019 AMER 6/... 801.315 - Investment F... Investment inie... 2,599.71 1,449,509.03
06/30/2019 AMER 6/... 801.315 + Investment F... Invesunent Cha... 5,281.00 1,454,790.03
07/3172019 AMERO... 801.315 - Investment F... investment fees 1,454,790.03
07/31/2019 AMERO... 801.315 - Investment F... Investment inte... 286.44 1,455,076.47
07/31/2019 AMERO... 801.315  Investment F... [nvestment Cha... 2,873.35 1,452,203.12
08/30/2019 AMERDO... 801.315 - Investment F... investment fees 1,452,203.12
08/30/2019 AMERO... 801.315 * Investment F... Investment inte... 22295 1,452,426.07
08/30/2019 AMERO... 801.315 * Investment F... Investment Cha... 18,635.55 1,471,061.62
09/30/2019 AMER Q... 801.315  Investment F... investment {ees 1,471,061.62
09/30/2019 AMERO... 801.315 : Investment F... Investment inte... 236948 [,473,431.10
09/30/2019 AMERDO... 801.315 - Investment F... Investment Cha... 7,594.45 1,465,836.65
11/05/2019 APR CO... -split- REVERSE AP... 292.70 1,465,543.95
11/05/2019 APR CO... 017.004 - Investment P... REVERSE AP... 17,178.31 1,448,365.64
11/05/2019 AFPR CO... 017.004 - Investment P... CORRECT AP... 14,908.74 1,463,274.38
11/05/2019 APR CO... 017.004 - Investment P... CTORRECT AP... 2,562.27 1,465,836.65
11/05/2019 MAY COR -split- REVERSE MA... 320.21 1,465,516.44
11/05/2019 MAY COR 017.004 - Investment P... REVERSE MA... 10,893.35 1,454,623.09
11/05/20019 MAY COR 017.004 - Investment P... CORRECT M... 3,004.33 1,457,627.42
11/05/2019 MAY COR 017.004 - Investment P... CORRECT M... 8,209.23 1,465,836.65
11/05/2019 OCT ST... 801.315 - Investment F... investment fees 1,465,836.65
11/05/2019 OCT ST.. 801.315 - Investment F... Investment inte... 2,433.88 1,468,270.53
11/05/2019 OCT ST... 801.315 - Investment F... Invesiment Cha... 634.80 1,468,905.33
12/08/2019 NOV ST... 801.315 - Investment F... investmnent fees 1,468,905.33
12/08/2019 NOV ST... 801.315 - Investment F... I[nvestment inte... 12,811.67 1,481,717.00
12/08/2019 NOQV ST... 801.315 - Investment F... Investment Cha... 2,295.00 1,479,422.00
12/31/2019 DEC INV 801.315 - Investment F... investment fees 1,479,422.00
12/31/2019 DEC INV 801.315 - Investment F... Investment inte... 2,29505 1,481,717.05
12/31/2019 DEC INV 801.315 - Investment F_.. Investiment Cha... 4,405.30

Page |

42y

i~
!_I
PR

1,477,3 ys

Ve Y203

b2yt



8:41 PM Chelsea District Library

01/15/20 Account QuickReport
Accrual Basis January through December 2019
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
666.500 - Investment Change in Value
General Journal 01/31/2018  INVO1... Investment C... 017.004 - Inve... 12,063.28
General Journal 02/28/2019  INVOQ2... Investiment C... 017.004 - Inve... 1,597.69
General Journal 03/31/2019  INVO03... Investment C... 017.004 - Inve... -3,342.77
General Journal 04/30/2018 INV 4... Investment C... 017.004 - Inve... 17,178.31
General Jourmnal 05/31/2018  INVO... INVESTMEN... 017.004 - Inve... 10,883.35
General Journal 06/30/2019 AMER... investment C... 801.315 - Inve... 5,281.00
General Journal 07/31.2019 AMER... Investment C... 801.315 - Inve... -2.873.35
General Journal 08/30/2019 AMER... Investment C... 801.315 - Inve... 18,635.55
General Journal 09/30/2019 AMER... Investment C... 801.315 inve... -7,594.45
General Journal 11/05/2019 APR ... REVERSE A... 017.004 - Inve... -17,178.31
General Journal 11/05/2019 APR ... CORRECTA... 017.004 - Inve... 2,662.27
General Journal 11/05/2019  MAY ... REVERSE M... 017.004 - Inve... -10,883.35
General Journal 11/05/2019 MAY ... CORRECTM... 017.004 - Inve... 8,209.23
General Journal 11/05/2019 OCT ... Investment C... 801.315 - lnve... 634.80
General Journal 12/08/2019  NOV ... Investment C... 801.315 - Inve... -2,295.00
General Journal 12/31/2019 DEC ... Investment C... 801.315 - Inve... -4,405.30
Total 666.500 - Investment Change in Value 28,472.95
TOTAL 28,472.95

(g
——\{% 1rl) il/;’l "

f'j‘rﬁ‘s" AN {‘T

R

Page 1






JunooY Bupoay) pmd 8oueleg Ul papnoul - 186png g10z woy ASUO (8L 1L'EZLS

JUNOJJY JUSW)SBAU| 1@NSspund aaasay [enden |006'2S-
JUNCIY JUSWISBAU| paLl2jsSuBs USYM Ppe - 1S3I1ajU| JuawSaAu||000'SHS
JUNOJ9Y JUSWISBAU| pauajsuel] uaym ppe - spun juswaaoadw) lenden|260°'26%
uojjeso 5582014 awoou| J8Yip
papssu se yoeq ppe
L1/E0 19pBw Asucwi 0} poO'00L  $
8LzZ'9TTS 8L2'921$ OLYV'TTS z6L'tes  [{osz'vrs) | s£s'zons | 6Z6°ESs 0z6°9Z% ££9'ST1$ | teTLeES | BET'TLYS | 9L6'EvT'IS | vES'SSPS sauejeq dujpuy
S5L2TS e08'eT1s  [(eze'szsl | zvo'rss  [(sz8'otis) | 965'EtS [T Y43 (z12°'86%) [(bso'Tozs) [(zrE'vbis) [(eEB'TL9$) | THt'maes 1T0°25E% MOjj ysed 19N
609'VPT'TS 664'192% vaT'6ZTS | ZTLT'YSTS | 6T9'LZTS | BYBSLTS | EEER'ZBTS 850'TLT$ | TEEOTLS LvL'vors | Z09'661$ | 6VB'19TS 906°09T$ saunypuadx3
000'00)8 000'001S 000'001S 000'002% 000'00zZ$  |000'00TS {0D0"'0028) Moy 1ensepy Asuoy
PoE‘TLO'LS 809's£2$ T96'ES viT'o% ¥08'01$ rib'8Ts 768'6% T8E'TLS £81°6% 006655 PoL'ITTs | T6T'058% L16°L15% 8Wo) [ElOL
£T5'86% oLr'e1s z6L'tes |(ost'y1$) | 525°T01$ | 6Z6'ESS 0T6'9Z% LE9'STIS | TOT'LTES | BET'TLVS | 9LG'EPT'TS | PES'SSHS £T5'86$ - __w.e____ﬂuh_o

186png e

1 Moy
B0
018°Z88'T$ OU'S62°19Z) ¥YBT'6Z1IS | ZLT'PSTS | GZO'LZIS | BEE'6L1$ | EEBTEIS | 860'TLIS | TPB'OTZS | ZbL'POZS | Z09'661% | 6HE'I9TS | 906'091S asuadx3 jejo)
Seanypuedxg
ddit 1dd 2Wwosu) Jaylny
v9E7L0°TS | B09'S/Z8 | 196°ES vIz'9% v0B'0TS | vvt'eIs | Z68'6% 19E2LE | L9T'6S '65$ 9¢'szes | ver'osss | Lue'siss 8woou| je10}
B BW0oU|
_Mhmn”_:& (ZsE018)  |(091'¥es) ZSU'I0NG | G6BOECS | ZbB'B9ES | 16L'0ESS 296’5898 | 159548 968'096% | £06'0/0'15 | 129°986% VbE £29% @ouejeq Bujpug
098°8018) 608'EI$ lczeisets) TPSELS)  |LCbICIS)  JI0SE1915)  |LLZZG518) UGHOTTL5) 6LEv028)  [(£00'0UTS) 182 181% T 60TS 128'845% MO yseD BN
150'551°2$ 66L192$ PBTGTTS 9bEIP1S 180'0€14 wraees 181's£1$ eL0'0st$ o1z £9¢'DLts 16¢'¢ats L6518 o'z saunjjpusdxe |ejo]
041'960°2$ 809's£7$ | 196°€$ P05'S$ BEL'VS 260'99% PO6'51$ 620°6¢% £00'9% 957'00% 25'09cs | v00'6OES 6E0'guLs awoou) |ejoL
£25'86% (oar'sz$) | sst'tons | ee6'oees | zee'boes | ver'oess | ov'seos £15'95¢ | 968'096% £06'0£0'T5 | TZ9'088% YPE'LL9S £25'86% oo _M.._EMo
b

18Bpng

6102 MO|4 ysen Aieiqi jo11siqg ess|ayn

Wd £1:€0202/12/1 SGEL - L OIEL - MOPYSED GLOZUMEMIO) lidy-BUPPOMZIBINT 30 610ZTADSLHODTH ANHINGEL0Z 1ASW S0BSHOOEN O SUZPRGUNSJOPIOEISISSTIasY,







1:15PM Chelsea District Library

01/21/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 2025
Accrual Basis January through December 2020
Jan - Dec ... Budget $ Over Budget % of Budg...
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
402 - District Revenue 493,385.84 1,824,026.00 -1,330,640.16 27.0%
540,100 - State Ald 0.00 38,000,00 -38,000.00 0.0%
574100 - Penal Fines 0.00 17,000.00 -17,000.00 0.0%
607.100 - Non-Resident Fees 0.00 6,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
645.100 - Coplers & Printers 26.50 7,500.00 -7,473.50 0.4%
655.100 - Circulation Fines 131.30 11,000.00 -10,868.70 1.2%
665.100 - Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
666,100 - Investment Earnings 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
674 - Contribution & Donatlon 0.00 21,350.00 -21,350.00 0.0%
675 - Private Grant Sources 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
Tota! Income 493,543.64 1,977,876.00 -1,484,332.36 25.0%
Gross Proflt 493,543.64 1,977,876.00 -1,484,332.36 25.0%
Expense
701 - Personnel Expenses 32,298.89 1,168,519.00 -1,136,220.11 2.8%
727 - Supplles 1,589.81 19,150.00 -17,560.19 8.3%
801 - Professional Services -6,386.91 63,027.00 -69,413.91 -10.1%
803 - Maintenance Service Contracts 940.98 139,050.00 -138,109.02 0.7%
850 - Telecommunications 1,024.20 38,320.00 -37,295.80 2.7%
880 - Promotional Materials 5,520.73 €4,335.00 -58,814.27 8.6%
884 - Programming -2,442.78 101,785.00 -104,227.78 -2.4%
885 - Volunteer 63.43 2,400.00 -2,336.57 26%
920 - Utilities 0.00 61,715.00 -61,715.00 0.0%
960 - Board & Director Expense 75.00 3,500.00 -3,425.00 21%
965 - Automation Services 12,313.49 43,020.00 -30,706.51 28.6%
967 - Equipment 545,23 28,900.00 -28,354.77 1.9%
969 - Continuing Education Expenses -3,149.22 23,985.00 -27,134,22 -13.1%
980 - Capital Expense 0.00 €8,500.00 -68,500.00 0.0%
982 - Collection Expense 865.03 170,770.00 -169,904.57 05%
Total Expense 43,257.88 1,996,976.00 -1,853,718.12 22%
Net Ordinary Income 450,285.76 -19,100.00 469,385.76 -2,357.5%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
999,001 - Transfer to Capital Improvement 0.00 -21,500.00 21,500.00 0.0%
999.002 - Transfer to Capital Reserve Fun 0.00 2,400.00 -2,400.00 0.0%
Total Other Expense 0.00 -19,100.00 19,100.00 0.0%
Net Other Income .00 19,100.00 -19,100.00 0.0%

Net Income 450,285.76 0.00 450,285.76 100.0%

¥ loslaweedt

Page 1












Library Director’s Report on December 2019
Respectfully submitted for January 2020 Board Meeting

Staff News

Staff Work Anniversaries
¢ Chris Berggren, Administrative Assistant, January 3 (three years)
e Susan Ogden, Library Assistant, January 5 (four years)
e Patty Roberts, Head of Marketing, January 20 (six years)
o Jessica Zubik, Youth/Teen Librarian, January 13 (six years)
Congratulations all! CDL is a better place because of you!

Patty Roberts’ Retirement

It is with personal regret but the warmest of wishes that I announce

the retirement of Patty Roberts effective January 31. Patty has accomplished so much in
her time here at CDL! She has been a tremendous employee who leaves a remarkable
legacy due to a unique combination of smarts, competence, and creativity. She will be
hard to replace.

Her retirement is our loss but a well-deserved reward for her. We all wish her the very
best!

Current Job Postings
» Head of Marketing, deadline -- January 17
» Substitute Librarian, deadline -- until filled

Financial News

I filed the 2019/2020 Public Library Annual Report on behalf of the library in December.
This report determines the library’s state aid every year. In 2019, state aid totaled more
than $12,0c00 in revenue for the library,

1 am working on the RFP for audit services for FY 2020 through 2022 to present to the
Finance Committee with the hope of issuing it on July 15.

Word of Mouth Marketing/Upcoming CDL Programs and Events

*

A Conversation with Jose Antonio Vargas (author of the 2020 Washtenaw Reads’
title Dear America, Notes of an Undocumented Citizen)
January 3o at Washtenaw Community College

Liberty Awakes in Washtenaw County Exhibit
On display in Library lobby through January 31

The 2020 Census: Count Every Person. Once. In the Right Place.
January 29 in McKune

Stranger Things Escape Room
February 1 & 2 in McKune

Festival of Tables — CDL'’s table will celebrate Women's Suffrage
February 22 at Washington Street Education Center (preview on February 21)



e Motown Magic: Music and Memories with John E. Lawrence
February 23 in McKune

¢ Authors in Chelsea: An Evening with Authors Alyssa Satin Capucilli, Kirby Larson,
and Susan Vaught
March 17 at Washington Street Education Center

On the Horizon @ CDL
* We are working on the Midwest Literary Walk, scheduled for April 25 and have already
secured Azar Nafisi (author of NYT’s bestseller Reading Lolita in Tehran) and critically-
lauded poet Ross Gay.

» We are working with Chelsea High School to bring John E. Lawrence to work with the
students in the Songs as Poetry classroom in April.

» Author Kevin Sessums will visit Chelsea for three days in May. From his high profile
celebrity interviews, to his personal travails of growing up gay in the Mississippi
south, Kevin will engage with stories that will make audiences laugh, cry, and ask “How
did he survive it all?”

Programming at CDL: The Why and the How

One of the many things that attracted me to the Chelsea District Library was its commitment to
programming — both the tried and true programs found in most libraries across the country
(storytimes, craft programs, book discussion groups, etc.) as well as its more groundbreaking
offerings like the Midwest Literary Walk and Authors in Chelsea. I was also drawn to a
community that values and embraces the arts, as evidenced in the Purple Rose Theater, Sounds
& Sights, and Sculpture Walk to name a few. I came to this job loaded with ideas to share with a
remarkably creative team and receptive community.

Here at CDL, we subscribe to the American Library Association’s position on programming in
answer to the question, “Why Should Our Library Do Programming?”

Libraries also give their communities something less tangible, yet just as essential to a
satisfying and productive life — nourishment for the spirit. Programs in the humanities
and the arts that encourage people to think and talk about ethics and values, history,
art, poetry, and other cultures are integral to the library’s mission.

Such programs help to illuminate the experiences, beliefs and values that unite us as
human beings. They stimulate us to make connections where we noticed none before -
between our ancestors and ourselves, between one culture and another, between the
community and the individual. (ala.org/aboutala/offices/ppo/resources/benefitspublic)

This, along with the Chelsea District Library’s mission, strategic plan, and board-approved
budget (programming accounts for 3% of the overall operating budget at CDL), guides us in
programming decisions at the library. Months in advance of a programming cycle, programming
staff, who spend approximately 30% of their professional time in program planning,
implementation, and review, strategize the upcoming season’s offerings. Past seasons’ failures
and successes inform this process as does the freedom to innovate and possibly fail. This
approach to programming has led to the further development of existing programs and the
creation of some outstanding offerings, including Music in the Air, escape rooms, Song Fest, the



local author fair, Kids Read Comics, and the hosting of national touring exhibits and local
displays and collections and programs to support them.

Strategic Planning

Bridgeport Consulting has been convening stakeholder engagement meetings for the drafting
process of the library’s 2020-22 Strategic Plan. This board will receive a draft plan at next
month’s meeting.

Monthly Stats
CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY
Statistics for December 2019

19-Dec | 2019 YTD

All items circulated 20107 256425
New cards registered 59 1004
Library visitors 11055 147355
Reference desk transactions 1564 28847
Youth program attendance 208 5704
Teen program attendance 26 489
Adult program attendance 96 1797
Awareness event impact 30 1085
Youth outreach impact 40 5375
Teen outreach impact 70 1027
Adult outreach impact 28 869
Homebound visits 23 307
Internal WiFi data usage {library internal

public WiFi) -- GB 479.33 7822.83
External WiFi data usage (township halls,

circulated, and Mobile Beacon hotspots) 264294 25084.15
Computer sessions on Library workstations 767 11855
Computer sessions through Library WiFi 5184 69612
Website sessions 6915 107897
Website users 3631 63049

Out and About — December 2019
» Walk to School Wednesdays — December 4, 11, 18
Attended Rotary meeting — December 17
Worked Rotary’s Quartermania fundraiser — December 5
Attended CDL’s Volunteer Appreciation Party — December 7
Attended PLA’s Social Justice and Public Libraries Symposium — December 9 & 10
Served lunch at the Chelsea Senior Center’s Holiday Luncheon — December 20



Looking Ahead to January 2020
e Meeting with Monica Monsma, Executive Director of Chelsea Area Chamber of
Commerce — January 10
Chelsea 2030 meeting — January 13
Meeting with Lisa Allmendinger from Chelsea Update — January 17
Friends Annual Meeting — January 25
Rotary Board meeting — January 19
Conversation with Jose Antonio Vargas — January 30



Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
Dec 2019

Facility

Furniture update: | am happy to report that the four short lounge chairs in the New Book area are
complete and look great- a huge improvement over the worn out black with faded woven sides!
Two of the high-backed lime green chairs are out for recovering and the last two will be done upon
the return of the first two. Then all the re-upholstery will be complete- whew!

Information Services office update: Construction was completed a couple of days late due to HVAC
venting issues found once the old wall came down. Chelsea Paint and Carpentry came up with a
great solution and the space looks like it was always the way it is now. The librarians are very
pleased with their larger, more efficient space, especially the center work counter.

Other facility maintenance/repairs of note:
s Backflow changes made and re-inspection scheduled for January.
» Fire panel had to be reset due to strobe being removed during wall construction.
e Sensors were replaced on both sets of front doors to improve opening times.
¢ New floor installed in the McKune kitchen. New mini-fridge ordered.
¢ Annual roof/gutter inspection done. No issues.
* Amazing butterfly chairs arrived, bought with donations in honor of Bob German.

Programs/meetings/outreach/HR/budget
Our monthly all-staff meeting was our annual holiday brunch. We talked a bit about the new
strategic plan and informed staff that our all-staff meeting in January would focus on it.

As final 2019 invoices trickle in, | continue to spend many hours monitoring the 2019 budget
projections and carryovers for final submission to the board in January.

Our 2019 health insurance plan was disallowed by the Justice Department so we received quotes
and settled on new medical/dental/visions plans for2020 for the three staff members who need
them. Pricing reverted to the old age-banded model and resulted in significant increases for 2 of the
3 staff. The small company plans are in review at the federal level and we are hoping by mid-2020
they will be allowed once again and we can change back to the less expensive plans.

Volunteers

Our annual volunteer appreciation party occurred this month and as usual, it was so much fun
seeing so many of our stellar volunteers celebrating each other and their service to the library.
JoAnn Munce and Meg Gower are much deserved recipients! We had 164 book sale hours this
month and 101.25 non-book sale hours, for a total of 265.25 hours. We finished the year with 4540
total recorded volunteer hours and we added nine new volunteers to our ranks!

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard, Assistant Director



0s'i8ge sZIoT 5246 05'84T 05/9T SZ90T 0S49vy SLT6p O008ET  S¢4vI OS8IT  SZEPT O0S0ET 8j0s joog UoN

00°ovsy §2°99¢ sLove 00'TLE 00°0OvVE SZ°19¢ 05°L89 SL'8LY9 00°LTE LYAlrA 05'8LC SZ'6tE 00°TEE s|2yo} Alyluow
SHIW Wwoa Py

ST'Te 0S°'L 00'1¢ s¢9 009 S'L 00'L 00't 009 05°L 05’8 009 009 saajsni] pleog
go'orit 00'6E 05°0T 00’8y 00'tt 00'9¢ 05°L0P 0S°8.LE 05'LY 0s'8v 05'6¢ 00°¥S 00OV DSA
00°e0Z 00’L 05’01 SLPE 0s've 00'¢ct S¢9 05zt SLLT SZ°81 00'te 059 00°0¢ Spuap
9409t 0081 0581 00°9¢ 05'5L ooot TATA 0s°'sg 05'9¢ 00°'8¢ 00°L¢ TV A A4 WooJHOM
00811 0s'T 051 0s'v 00'TL 056 0S'T 00°ze 0s't 000t 05’2 S2°9¢ 576 werdold
00'8S¢E ST'8Z T 00’8y 05°6¢ STiT oo'oz SZ'6T T 0S'EE 00'€C T4 00°LT AoisiH (e207
0s'stT 00°0 000 00’1 000 000 000 00’1 00’1 05’1 000 00'€E oo's Ndd
W ATA 00v9T 0S'€Erl 09'¢6T 0STLT  00SST  000ZZ 0S981T 00641  OO'€ELZ  0009T 0090  05°00C Jesyooy

s|eloL 22Qg AON 120 ydas Sny Ajng aunf Aepy dy Yasen LEF uer eaJy J32JUNjoA

6T0Z SINOH Jaaaunjop
Aseaq 12143510 easjay)



Information Services Report: December 2019
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

December Program Information

Date [Event lattendance
Adult Programming (6 Programs, 96 Attendees)
12/7 Purple Rose Concert Reading 42
12/11 Books Over Breakfast book club 9
12/11 Place That Face 6
12/4 Reading Glasses Book Club 9
12/16 makerChelsea: Holiday Centerpieces 24
12/16 iAdult/Senior VR 6
Youth Programming (15 Programs, 208 Attendees)
12/3,12/10. 12/17 Babytime 10,12, 8
12/14 Saturday Babytime 2
12/4,12/11, 12/18 Preschool Storytime 19,5,5
12/5, 12/12, 12/19 Toddlertime 19, 22, 14
12/2 INutcracker Ballet Storytime 23
12/7 Tween & Teen Homemade Gifts for the Holidays 34
12/9 [Minecraft Monday 7
12/9 MonkeyPlay 21
12/19 READ to the Dogs 7
Teen Programming (4 Programs, 26 Attendees)

12/5,12/19 TTT: Touchscreen Gloves, Crafty Chocolate Christmas 4, 11
12/9 Webelos 3D Printing 9
12/13 Teen VR Experience 2

QOutreach (Adult 7/28 , Teen 1/70, Youth 1/40 , Awareness 3/30)
12/20 (T) Beach Middle School 6th Grade Gold Visit 70
12/11 (Y) Preschool Storytime at Chelsea Community Preschool |40
12/4,11, 18 (Awar.) Walk to School Wednesday 14,8,8
12/19 (A) Pines Book Club 6
12/3, 5,12, 17 (A) Ipad and computer 1:1 at Dancey and Glazier 1,4,3,1
12/9, 12/19 (A) VR at the St. Louis Center 13,0

*Denoted Strategic Plan Initiative

{A) Denotes Adult Outreach (¥) Denotes Youth Qutreach (T) Denotes Teen Outreach (G) Denotes General
Qutreach {Awar) Denotes Awareness Events

Services Dec. 2019 Dec. 2018
Reference Questions 1564 1999
Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 23 21
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 3 6

Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services
e Programming: We had another successful run of Hometown Holiday events this December. |

hosted Purple Rose, assisted with Tween and Teen Gift Making set-up, and represented the IS

department at the Volunteer appreciation party.




Information Services Report: December 2019
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Displays: Laura Brown and | met with Nancy from the League of Women Voters to coordinate the
pickup and setup of the Women's Suffrage display for January. 1 also met with Arlene from the
Waterloo Farm Museum to setup a small display of vintage ornaments in McKune room.
Planning: The spring newsletter was due mid-December, and the team worked hard to finalize
programs and draft descriptions. Lori and | drafted a schedule for Kevin Sessums’ visit in May,
securing Martin Bandyke and partnering with Serendipity Books.

Budget: As we approached the end of the year, | cleaned up budget projections, and met with
the Adult librarians to discuss the dispersal of the adult print line funds for 2020. | also met with
Margaret who assisted with improvements to the department budget tracking sheet.

Midwest Literary Walk: We identified a third author to approach for the 2020 event, and Patty,
Laura and | visited a new venue site to plan for the day of the event.

Staffing: Substitute Librarian Linda Mohler resigned. | met with Linda and Lori and discussed
alterations to the sub librarian job description and pay, as well as strategies for marketing the
position to increase our paol of qualified candidates.

Laura Brown, Adult Information Services Librarian

| attended the TLN Adult Performer’s Showcase at Rochester Hills Public Library, gaining several
programming ideas.

Reading Glasses Book Club met at Ugly Dog the beginning of the month for the annual White
Elephant Book Exchange. Titles were solicited and members voted via survey monkey for 2020
selections, which are now posted in CDL's public calendar.

Shannon and | met with Nancy from the Ann Arbor League of Women Voters, once at the library
and once off site to pick up the large suffrage display that will grace CDL’s lobby during the
maonth of January. Much time was spent planning and putting up the display due to its size.
Patron feedback has been positive about the display.

Info Services was moved to the Learning Lab for most of December while the wall came down in
the old space. The new office space is more open and much appreciated!

Final year orders were made for all my collections, and | weeded Adult Fiction, 600s, 700s, and
the Feature and NF DVD collections.

Adult Services met to divvy up who orders what. | now will order Mystery and Catherine will
order Audiobooks. Margaret will now crder Large Print {with some help from me) and Romance.

The holiday centerpiece class was a huge success. We used fresh evergreens ordered from
Garden Mill, and | did a lot of material prepping myself. As the most popular makerChelsea class
of the year, we had to turn many people away. Needless to say, we will offer it again next year.

Shannon, Patty, and | visited the First United Methodist Church to confirm it as a site for
Midwest Lit Walk. It will be a great space for the event!

| placed the Washtenaw Reads display upstairs in front of the new books, and all 50+ books were
checked out by January 6™

Margaret Loebe, Adult Information Services Librarian



Information Services Report: December 2019
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

| hosted the second (my first) Books Over Breakfast book club. We had 9 attendees, all of whom
have lived in Chelsea for 5 or fewer years and are using the club as a way to get to know others,
With Jessica, | purchased items for the Garage, and we processed them. Stacey and | built a rigid
heddle loom for circulation.

| made improvements to the Low Vision Center -- | created a booklet where different font sizes
are printed so patrons could test the strength of the magnifiers. | also ordered a new book
holder and a book rest to aid patrons with hand mobility issues.

| signed one new patron up for CDL Delivers

I created a year-end collection analysis spreadsheet for the adult collection.

Catherine Sossi, Adult Information Services Librarian

Pines Retirement Home Book Club is off to a good start. We had a good discussion about
December’s selection and they were excited for January's pick.

After meeting to discuss the collection management, | have taken over ordering the audio hooks
from Laura.

| have started the weeding process in the book on CD area to make a little more room. There was
talk of adding some more shelving in that area as well.

Stacey Comfort, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

I 3D printed Cub Scouts badges with a local Webelos pack. The den mother expressed interest in
doing this activity every year with the library.

| visited Beach Middle School to talk to the Gold team of sixth graders about the upcoming
Authars in Chelsea. I'll be visiting the Blue team when they return from break in January,

I had a wildly successful That Thursday Thing at the end of the month, when we made chocolate
truffles and origami boxes. Eleven teens came to the program, and we ran out of chocolate!

Edith took over my preschool storytime, and | took over coordination of the Youth Services
Group.

| had meetings with the youth staff, the tech staff, and Shannon to discuss the Fortnite IRL
program, a possible 3D Printed Soap Box Derby program, and the use of TiKTok to reach our teen
population, respectively.

Edith Donnell, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

Took over preschool storytime, very excited to be transitioning to multiple daytime storytime
programs per week!

Transferred most of the YSG activities to Stacey, who will be the new YSG manager!
Presented a holiday storytime at the Chelsea Preschool

Dropped off Authors in Chelsea books to the North Creek Library processing. Scheduled AIC
preparatory visits and planned schedule for March 17/18

Made some final video game purchases for the year.

Averted disaster with READ to the Library dog when we lost a new dog to tragic circumstances
by enlisting a new seasoned READ dog team to join the roster.



Information Services Report: December 2019
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Jessica Zubik, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

Our annual Tween & Teen Homemade Gifts for the Holidays program was super successful again
this year; we actually filled up less than a week after registration opened in November. Kudos to
Stacey for helping me plan this extensive program for her first time and coming up with some
cool craft ideas.

My Authors in Chelsea books for the classrooms at South Meadows (purchased with a grant
from the CEF) arrived, and | was able to deliver them to the school and set up a date to visit with
all of the students in February. Students are already super excited to hear from author Kirby
Larson in March!

A break from programming allowed Stacey, Edith, and | time to clean up our storage area in the
basement and sort out supplies so that we're prepared for upcoming events like Summer
Reading and daing outreach in 2020.

| tidied up lots of loose ends, including purchasing containers for new CDL Garage items. Keep an
eye out for those items to hit the shelves in the coming months, as well as new titles on the
Youth Kindles, and some fresh puzzles and dollhouse furniture in the picture book play area.



Technology
Summary of December 2019

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology
Monthly Summary

December brought to a close a very busy year. One of sadness and joy at Melanie's departure to a
new position at Plymouth District Library, and the arrival of a very talented and capable Scott
Rakestraw. A lot has been accomplished this year:

new programming at the St Louis Center using our VR equipment and increasing our
volunteers to assist with this program

Revised the HotSpot collection data and replaced the old Sprint HotSpots

formation of Ingenuity Engine committee and continuation of bringing this reimaged room to
live in the spring

Launched TBR - Tech By Request to provide technology training to users on a mutually
agreed upon time and date with our computer volunteers. | hope to increase the visibility and
volunteer base in the coming year

Complete replacement of ALL public computer workstations to new small form CPUs.

A hugely successful parinership with AlIM High in providing a spot for our very first intern in
the Technical Services Department and superbly handled by Lucie Smith, Technical
Services Assistant

Technology

Ordered equipment for Ingenuity Engine and reviewing what furniture in the building we can
repurpose for this location and functionality.

Met with and asked HeadTech Electronics to do our annual AV maintenance updates and
discussed options for the new Ingenuity Engine room.

Scott and | met with our representative from MOS for a check-up on our copiers and
maintenance contracts

Updated phone system for Holidays closings and will review holiday and closing greeting in
the new year

Year end phone review with Hoopla

Touched base with Sprint for possible changes to the settings on our new HotSpots
Purchased and installed new VR software for the Sony Playstation with Stacy Comfort's help
Provided year end week of technical support for consortium wide OverDrive support
Working with Scott to test Support ticket system

Worked with Scott planning projects far early 2020

Working with Scolt and Shannon fo provide some technology training, troubleshooting skills
and listen to their technology concerns and suggestions

Worked with Scott, Linda and Shannon to temporarily relocate the librarians to the Learning
Lab while renovations were occuring in the Information Services office.

Outreach/Programming

Other

Working with Lori to provide logistics for MIA 2020,

Completed program planning for Spring newsletter

Set dates for new year for VR Volunteer group to gather and learn new software and skills
Working closely with Broadband group to schedule meetings for 2020

Assisted Lori and Linda with the Volunteer Appreciation Party

Technology Menthly Summary - Page 1 December 2019



Ron Andrews

Network Report
December 2019
o)
From: Scott Rakestraw — Network Administrator Qo e éno
Monthly Summary ()

The Help Desk Ticket System and Knowledge-base System were presented to the management
team. The software runs on a virtual server and will provide an excellent platform for problem
tracking, technical solutions and other content management needs moving forward. Staff will be
trained in January.

Tasks Completed

Virtual server build continue on the new server

Planning underway for WiFi enhancements in 2020

Prepped laptop and ipad for Circulation to use on outreach visits
Worked with marketing to troubleshoot problem menus on the web site
Provided sourcing support for Ingenuity Engine Room purchases
Reconfigured Minecraft server for Youth program

We experienced a heat alarm in the server room. The cooling system is independent from the main
building system. While temperatures were never severe; Ron came in on the weekend to set up
fans and keep things under control. We've identified a couple of stand alone temperature under
$200 that wilt monitor climate, including humidity and send out text and email messages to notify
staff if another problem develops. We will also evaluate connecting the server room fo the existing
system controls as part of a planned upgrade to Metatsys plarined for this year.

Seott Rakestraw

Technology Maonthly Summary - Page 2 December 2019



MARKETING BOARD REPORT
December 2019

In addition to routine marketing tasks accomplished each month by marketing staff, below is an update on current
marketing initiatives and media coverage for the month of December and the entire 2019 year.

MARKETING PROJECTS

CDL Spring Newsletter
s  Finalized newletter layout

»  Selected newsletter articles’ subject matter and coordinated with authors
s Wrote Ingunity Engine, Census, and Visiting Author articles
= Reviewed cover art submission and selected finalist
s  Formated content and images, packaged, and sent to graphic designer with instructions
Digital Communication Survey
+ Created specific collector links to idenify promotional reach
e  Deployed survey through digital channels
Volunteer {VOY)/Friend (FOY) of the Year and Volunteer Appreciation Party
e Finalized VOY and FOY hios
Wrote, finalized, and deployed press release
Attended and photographed Volunteer Appreciaton Party
Scheduled phaoto shoaot for FOY, photographed, and created artwork for poster and bookmarks
Created FOY and VOY LCD slides and deployed
Created FOY and VOY Chelsea Update ads and scheduled
Updated FOY and VOY sections on CDL website pages
2020 Washtenaw Reads
e Outlined marketing campaign and timlined tasks
Finalized and deployed press release
Created tabloid poster and printed in-house
Packaged and sent large poster to printer
Created 2020 WR avenue banner artwork, sent to printer, and delivered banners to city for installation

Created ad artwork for Chelsea Update, Chelsea Guardian, The Sun Times News, and scheduled
Authors in Chelsea

»  QOutlined marketing campaign and timlined tasks
s Created 2020 promotional assets: website images, school and lobby posters, and brochure
» Finalized, packaged, and sent posters to printer
Hot Reads for Cold Nights
e Qutlined marketing campaign and timlined tasks
» Updated poster and created print and digital versions

Ingenutiy Engine
» (Created new logo and shared assets with staff

MISCELLANEQUS MARKETING ACTIVITIES

e Digitally promoted Teen Hygiene Drive and Art of Aging Exhibition

Shared CDL print newsletter information with Ferndale Library

Submitted Director evaluation to Board of Trustees

Researched changes to XIBO upgrade {in-library monitor scheduling shareware)} and trained users
Created Friends of CDL name badges and placed order

Reviewed FUMC as venue for 2020 Midwest Literary Walk, including walk-through

Gave Word of Mouth Marketing/Social Media presentation to all staff

Compiled Art of Aging evaluation forms and shared with UMRC and CDL team




MARKETING BOARD REPORT
December 2019

MEDIA COVERAGE {does not include social media)

¢  December 2019
o Chelsea Update {online): 24 articles
o Chelsea Guardian{print): 4 articles
o Chelsea Sun Times (print & online): 6 articles
* 2019 Year (311 total which equates into news exposure of approximately 6/week)
Chelsea Update {online): 199 articles
Chelsea Guardian{print): 32 articles
Chelsea Sun Times (print & online): 47 articles
Misc: 33 articles

O 00O

Respectfully submitted,
Patty Roberts
Head of Marketing



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
December 2019

Circulation - 20,107 or 3% lower than last December;
281,030 or break even with last year — 284 items less than 2018

Patron Count- 11,055 for December;
160,373 Year to Date.
** Does not include offsite programs.

Circulation by township- for December
o Dexter = 11% of total transactions
Lima = 12% of transactions
Lyndon =15% of transactions
Sylvan = 17% of transactions
Chelsea = 33% of transactions

0O 0 0o

December Circulation: 86% were items from Chelsea and 14% were inter-loaned items.

Automated phone renewals in December— 47, Self-check was 10% of items checked out in
December; Overdrive = 2176 in December; RBDigital = 269 in December; Hoopla = 256 in
December.

Registrations for December— 59 new cards; 6923 total card holders
*Dexter = 884 cards; Lima = 802 cards; Lyndon = 1005 cards
*Sylvan = 1192 cards; Chelsea = 2478 cards; Nonresident = 562 cards

Circulation Activities:

We received 4 to 8 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 111 in December. We were
closed 3 days in December, so we didn’t receive a run these days.
Hotspot holds for December: Sprint = 0; Verizon = 15; AT&T = 3

Aides Mary Tobin (6) & Jennie Medeiros (14) both celebrated anniversaries at CDL in
December.

Continued to help out with Walk to School Wednesday’s.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



00FL ovoe | im0l o6 [ 1s16) |piwie]  (eiol 120t |e692  lisyp. . |20l esz'ss | _lleo's  |BaviemoL
¥0Z 95z 28Q 6e9L | sete |9Lle %aqg 164 ore 692 seQ 209'69 182 28Q
viL 192 AON 209L | 2202 |ls22 AON gl i 8y | AoN $B8.'69 269 AON
191 8.2 120 ppoL | LpOZ |LVET B0 (1744 861 60Y 120 2.1'69 6.9 120
8vi 174 ydag 6esL | LiL0g |vvE yag r92 254 60y | 1deg 96.'89 €02 ydes
09} £82 Bny ¥2li | 0661 |68PT Bny 0eZ 261 1izy | Bny zir'eo GE9 Bny
ovi 28z Anp 6591 | veoZ |L152 Ajop 62 vl gog | Anr 160'89 128 Ainp
1z L0g aunp 0/ | 806t |L0ZT aunp orz ¢iZ i9¢ | eunp (NWAVL:] v88 sunp
6L 192 few v05L | €181 |0222 few 8ee 0L} sve | Aew 205'69 909 few
8. zie Hidy 66851 | 2502 |oziT udy Lee 041 poe | udy 968'89 004 Iudy
t44 182 Jel coii | 890z |9zZ Jew £8e 162 gge | sew 961'89 473 Jey
8¢ 114 qed Lo¥L | 969¢ |6ZLT qe4 122 174! ize qa4 GLY'L9 viS qed
{54 ¥9 uep /61 | 288t |8¥ZT uep Z6Z 081 10t uep |62z'69 ZEL uep
8102 8L0Z | z10¢ | 8102 | 6102 2102 8.0z ] 6102
{sajrowr'agsnwrsyoogo|pne 'syood-a) {o)snw g syooq ojpne ‘syooq-a) (saujzebew-a ajqepeojumop) sway peppy 6L0Z
810z ejdooy 610Z 241D 9ALPIBAD | 6102 2410 le)big gy |ejoL SwIa)|
judy u) ssaquinuy asay pajepdn NL suoijoajjoo Jisodap 9 [EN6IQEY ‘g0 apnjoul @ sino isnl jou *jno pajnos Jo ‘pamausl ‘pabieys sjeusiew (e juasaidal mmSWc aseu]
*SJN0Y2 UOJj03}|a0
"auy|uo suop aie ejdooH P [BNBIQEY ‘SAUPISAD %0  Wsodep 3 'gy ? QO YIm au| % 'Bay
'sINoyoayo j[EMoe uo paseq S| Iyl
I ——— EppEC__Giree Bay WU
[ %0p ; lewwez. |iscse yleLBZ  0£0)8E : . X AT =01
%0} oL 82 (9961 |6VBL %E" 50802 10102 182 £1S ¥8s 299 z19 orL 6.4 "08Q
%L1 S8 8z {v8ez |ll0C %T" ogzee 88L12 18¢ 185 609 Z5L SEl £GL 099 "AON
%6 18 Ie L5z |os6ee %" £282¢ 229ee coe 6vS v.S 08S 129 £9L 9z9 120
%zl 8 gz |veve jecoZ %2" v022 20412 (F4Z 125 GL9 989 002 8LL 659 jdeg
%zl 9L [ L2z |sesc %2Z" £eLVe (R824 LLS 099 759 09L 094 ¢es 90% 1snbny
%0} S0l ot grie  |reee %0 99292 98292 16E 2zs vl BS.L 226 o6 86 Aor
%6 96 ot 998z  |S092 %" 51952 FXAR T4 86€ b gLl 198 106 0S8 ¢E6 sunr
%6 4 62 160z  |szeze %6 69012 18822 447 vov 819 89 £V 08L S8 few
%L1 19 62 1661  |S602 %5- GSOET ¥8EZZ L9E 6zZv 6.S 17 808 9tL 0L judy
%8 €8 IE 2852  |66EZ %E" 2€€se yosre 66E 902 GEL E0L 169 88 vo.l yauep
%6 €L g9  {S¥61L  |1902 %Z 96812 yveee 86t 819 LeL 644 14471 596 LiL ‘ged
%6 272 6z loszzz  lelze %6 EVEDE £8v92 zey 8yS SLL 058 £06 056 L6S ‘uep
s;INEOYYD Aeqiad  sAeqQ [ejoL | s/eiol ‘Wa%  8LoZ lejol ‘ung  jes ‘¥4 sinyL  ‘pepy  senl  uol
% 610z | gL02 6102 uope|naJi) Ajjeg abeiaay
Ajuo syno-%23yd PYS
6602

Aseiqr 121081Q E9SI3YD




“S# PECJUMOP DPE 0} UMOPYEaq By} 186 O}

FIEEL
£LE'091
550'L1
162'L1
8LO'EL
ovZ'zlL
990}
0S9'LL
sy’
08L'EL
265EL
L2e'El
£95'}1
206'L1L

120l

Aem ou st 3Jay) ‘S INO}IaYD [ENOR e asey L _
%001 EC69 | c¢ocs | 2iva | GB96 | $9.6 | CELE cPo6 1686 @ 0086 @ EL00i | 5896 s[ejo)
%S £99 8l 26! 8t o0si ISI 44 41 9ic ree 6ee | ege | 4840
%0 FA [44 9t 2E [*74 g 62 9z G | | ¥Isse
%2 182 [A*TA 80z (7144 £ee Z5e 8rt 9EE 59¢ Lip Egk | 12r |COMBIEM
%E zot ¥0l 455 204 oLi 8t 2l 8k il 6¥t 05t | EGF | uoleyg
%2 €0t 0 l 0 Z 9 9 g z gl gs g | wopanig
95 609 273e] 529 GG 6F9 or9 1474 206 096 | L6 soyuoN|
%6S |
1242409 %001 %eL Pr6b %EE 09ty 8i¥Z | 900c | O¥0EL | 29S€ | CiGE | BESE 60PE | 9BEE | SOLE eIt 020¢ | 1843410
uealAs %001 %65 €287 %L1 atvee T6LE | Q2L | ZivL | LPOL | 2991 | 299t £691 9811 0081 ccel | EbLl ueajAg
uopui't %00L %LS 02l¢ %S1L 6681 S00F | GSZL | E0€L | cZst | 9¥5t | 6ESE BES) 625F 1951 £19} G09! uopuf-
ewr %vs %6S 6061 %ZL S0S) 208 Go6 966 60LL | 60LL | EELL 9Gt} FLLL 69t1 9Lt {423 ew
J9X3Qq %er %Ly 7092 %L (844 88 LOLL | 2801 | oEgl | Stel | Lick 902! ccecl | 6L Bsz:t | gigl lepxag
0LOSE 290'EL L9€9 | £627 | LE8Z | »906 | 60i6 | E£BOG 2006 | Zbl6 | 86BR cLi6 | 80’8 105G
.n_om._ Ainuz jo % Is16ay iom_ suetl  §l-08g 6oz | Loz | ZioZ2 | 9i0Z | Gi0Z | FlLOZ £Loc FA7114 4102 0102 6002 |
dod | 0t0Z2eQ
0% S0JN3S F
0L %  suej S18p|0H pie) paseisiBay _
‘wa)sAs sa3ndwoo mau Joj dn ueajd aseqejep uonjed 0} anp |2j0) puelg Jepjoy psed ul uucu_._w
—1a9 1e BujwweiBoad soopino sapnjouyjunos seop (eyox zzz | zZvL | ozt | zol | cov I ZOLL | s[ejo|
gL0Z Aenuep uo aalj Juam Jajunod a|doad Juawaoejday
| eseoasouy %, ‘Bay| Gi 6 Z g 1744 £269 65 I I > G5 | Jequadeg
efiesoae AJyiuoW| €1 [4 oL 6 o | sZiL 141 £ L [ £9 | JequaaoN
ejol] G2 L vl 8 ae 8101 26 0 I 8 | 68 1Bqoid0
gLe 12014 e ¥4 4 civ [1]8] 9% 3Q] 82 2l 92 cl 714 1869 €El 0 I 8 | ¥el Jaqueidag
¥9Z | Z6E 19 o8y vEY (107 18 ‘AON]  8) €2 [ 6 age £989 66 4 Z Fi 88 snbny
¢Sz | Oy oge (544 FAN 681 0Lt WO| S2 Ll (44 L4 B 1169 143 0 0 6 6l Amr
92 (214 Lo €St osy 285 08t jdag| 9z 4} L St FAN 8569 r43" 0 I A 66 aunp
96¢ 4514 LS o4 GGS oyS 29z | 1snbny| g2 g B < A4 LEOL 82 14 0 S L2 Aen
982 (544 €6t 6lLL 169 G69 169 Anrl 61 Ll €l 8 ae 6569 oL 0 I g8 GG judy
2se I8E 9l 089 664 909 S99 aunfl 1 8 9 L AN 2989 ig € 0 (4" 99 yaew
414 Zey 214 4 9t cay B8ES 6SS Aen L L L 4 FA4 £269 65 Z 0 9 1S Aenugeg
e 6Ly 219 4 LS GZS PES A judy [i] L 4 £l St G9£8 6L ] 0 6 59 Aenuer
sve 9Ly (dd4 1]+ LEY 96 605 ;o.,mz_ [2j0f uoly
e ack 1% 4 gLs 96€ €IS LES ‘gad| vealis uwopuAl ewn | xeq | 94D PuBRID  |BJ0L  JBIQ | |oOYIE SOYUON 1OMISIO
vee L€ SEY 615 805 @ /25 £EY ‘uer Aedppuniy Aq
‘ung es 4 ‘siny] | ‘POM | 'senl | ‘uop suopeyis|Bay maN 610Z uopensiBay meN Ajuon

610z Junoy Jooq Ajleq abesany

Aeigyy 1014381 BOS|9YD




el O S o | . AR | Y
Zevl o¥OlL eppiaoL  ieoLApes) %P %6t %15 'Bay/Kues]
ovy Li6'y 590'8 Jaquedeq %E %SE %29 Jequiadag
£G1 SEG'S 8158 JaquiaaoN %€ %gE %65 JequisAoN
98 212'9 Gos'g 18q0320 %E %Ly %95 18qojoQ
r4%] vi¥'s £€1'8 Joqusidag %t %6E %LS Jequeydeg

999 JATA" G8l'6 }snBny % %6E %.G ysnBny
Z20'L 229's £69'6 Anp %G %St %0S Anp
118 2ie's 8.6'8 aunp %G %St %05 aunp
626 189'S 12L'6 ey %t %LE %65 Aeyy
285 06.'S 8.8 ludy %t %8E %8BS ady
899 66.'0 95/'6 yosew %¥ %68 %15 yolen
£95 evl's 006'8 Aenugey % %8¢ %85 Arenuged
149 evL'S 111'6 Aenuer %S %9E %09 fsenuep
ueay yInoA JnpY uaay YyinoA )npy
snoyoayn |ejo ) - Juawpedaq Aq uonenaig 6L0Z abejuaniad - Juewedaqg Aq uonenall) 610
— ~ - ~ |lidy U] siequinu esey) peyepdn NIL_
| lgt't B86St 642G 8LL'LL 9¢'c2 BAv WU
.~ sgs'er  es8'lBL  %bZ Z86'89 _%9L le9Ziz. | 80918z Sigog
£98 685'CL %t} 8182 %98 62¢'L1 L01'02 "09Q
026 92z0's1 %8 | LE6'E %28 188'L1L 882°12 "AON
S5l'L 9z5'G4 %E | £56'Z %.8 699'61 \zza'ee 0
Zvo'l 5Z9'vl %S | oge'e %G8 128'81 02'le ydeg
Sh1L'L ZLL'9L %L1 £2L'y %E8 810'0Z Lri've 1snBny
6511 88561 %l 129t %98 651'€2 98.'0¢2 Anp
£EL'l 600'81 %62 09Z'L %L 290'8l 12e'sT sunp
¥eze'L Go5'GlL %EE 055'2 %.9 LE£'G) 1988'22 Aep
Z6L°L ZEL's %EE 61€'L %49 590'S1 ¥8e'ce iMdy
l61°L £zZ'LL %2E 990'8 %89 19021 1Z1'sT yasew
€SL°L 902'Sl %EE 0se'z %49 ¥68't1 yve'ze "qa4
Zre’L 16L'01 %0 565'01 %09 888'Sl £8¢'0Z ‘uep
wiayshs oz oz
salieql) ul m._wr_;h:m [9YJ e padd |ayd je padd ey je 2 Qo dul Q Qo 2u|
43l)0 paalid _um_.Mucmh Swa)) Jeyjo 9% Ssuwall ._m—._ao. padlid m.._.._.ﬂu_ jeyd e _umuuh_o 124yJd e peadaa
swey jay9 ipabieys 18Yd 10 % Swe)| 1949 swey |Iv

Swiayl 19Yo

6L02

6102 uohe|ndad way|



ACTION
ITEMS



¥ -
Lyl



e A1eja100g pieoq ‘ue) uef

JUIWMOPUY T Y} PILAL0) MO[I( SUOHEBUOP ) AIFPI[MOUNIY

00°006S :Suopelo( [eIdUas) [E)0],

$ :[edo L qns
*3a3pnq 107 AP Ul APBAI[R 1B JBY) MO[2q SUCHEUOP ) ITPIMOWYIY

00°006$ 1830 L qn§
00°051% P88 0C1'vL9 paugissq-uoN yosio g Jepuey 78 auUnSU;
00°00<$ 016'C86 001°'vL9 (s)ooga) uoyaa[[o) NPy urmpreg uoqg
000018 016'786 001'vL9 (uonezuidi( saull] ung) UONA{[0] HOPY uopuelg yory
00058 079°696 0T1'¥L9 pareudisa(-uoN snowkuouy
00°0018§ 079696 0T1'vL9 pajeudisa-uoN uosuag ue[ % MEJIIYAM AouBN

aurj osuadxy - our] awiodu]

198png X4 6107 242 01 SI3uBYd puE SHONBUOP J2qUIANA( ydaddy

PapRLIISIY UoONRIMI0) 006'786
parLusay rende)) 006°086
pajoLysay yudwdmby 006°L96
P1sY Sunumet301d 006°F8S
P21011153Y [euopowold 006'088

1oed preogd 0Z0T ‘1T Arenuef

393§ 198 pasog Areiqir|

saalsnlg, JO pivog
AIRIqQUT 10LISI( BIS[RYD

[# W) UondVy






Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 21, 2020 Meeting

2020 Chelsea District Library Board Officers

Background:
Discussion on the presented officers for 2020 occurred in December.

President: Susan Lackey
President-Elect: TJ Helfferich
Treasurer; Gary Munce
Secretary: Jan Carr
Action:

The board approves the presented board officers for 2020.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






Action Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 21, 2020 Meeting

2020 Library Board Committees

Background:
Committees for 2020 are appointed by the board president. The president has historically

not chaired a committee due to their other responsibilities and the board treasurer is
always the chair of the Finance committee.

The makeup of the board committees was discussed in December.

Action:
The board approves the 2020 committee appointments.

Jan Carr, Board Secretary Date






Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2020 Board Commiittees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 21, 2020
2-2 38 > e | e
| ceE Ef| 82| zE [FE
| EQE OE| wmE % = E E
EZE BE| FE| 8E | ES
396 oo o o |20
TJ Helfferich X Chalr
Anne Merkel Chair  x
Gary Munce X Chair
Elizabeth Sensoli X  Chair X
Charliev:llaylor . X X
Susan Lackey X X
' Jan Carr X Chair
Jan Carr, Board Secretary Date







s

A1B)o109g pieoq ‘L)) uer

00°808°L1S :[e10],

uoEuop 3)eT] S9Y- UONIB[[0] NPV 016°786 §9Y- UONO3[[0D }NPY 016286  00°009%
aurdug Aynusdug aoedsioye/dinbg 01€'L96 dinbg 7 winjs/de)d 001°086 00'8L6TS
suoneuop e oaaddy/[oarL] Jeig 029696 oarddy/jpael] Jos 079'696 00'STI‘IS
juadsun ‘sUOp UBULIdD pajoLsay sIxIAung 016°L96 SIOMISY SIXLJ/ULIN] 016°'L96  00°S0T$
uoneuOp aje[/PouL[Ey 1y 3y} Ul SN AUA 2] 11y oy ut aIsn ZIPP88  00°006%
uonenuUNUod Js uejd MNFajeng/Alag Joid 6L0°108 ueld s13ajeng/A19S Joid 6L0°108 00000018
UOSEaY U] oL U] worg junowry

:193pnq 0zoz 2 01 siusunsnlpe 18pnq Suimoro} sy saroidde pieoq ayy jeyj,

Bunsa 0707 ‘17 Arenuep

Ipunoisyoeyg

0707 0 610T Woj s13AQ-A118)) Jo3png

194§ )8 pavog Areaqr]

Saaisni] jo pieog
A1e1qr] PLSI Bas|RYD

P WIA)] UOL)OY






1 y ] [
. ; (4 P" f‘ o N G‘ e J r‘ |
S —4 4 | |

YEANI WU ANINIA LN

=t

ITEMS
AR N4IVELY






Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 21, 2020 Meeting

Fine Free

Background:
Discussion on fine free libraries.






Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 21, 2020 Meeting

Program Reporting to Board

Background:
Discussion on the reporting of program data to the board and what form that may take.






Discussion Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 21, 2020 Meeting

ALA: Future Trends in Public Libraries

Background:
Discussion on the ALA presentation on future trends in public librartes and which trends

the board is most interested in.






